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Objects of the Hong Kong Academy of Medicine

In recognition of the need for essential
postgraduate medical education and training in Hong Kong,
the Hong Kong Academy of Medicine was formally
established under the Hong Kong
Academy of Medicine Ordinance (Cap 419).

Objectives of the Academy are:
to promote the advancement of the art and
science of medicine; to foster the development
of continuing medical education;
to promote integrity, ethical conduct and standards
in the practice of medicine and its specialties;
to promote the improvement of health care
for Hong Kong citizens; to foster a spirit
of co-operation among medical practitioners;
to facilitate the exchange of information
and ideas in medicine and matters
concerning the medical profession.

The Academy is an independent institution
with statutory power to organise, monitor, assess
and accredit all medical specialist training and to
oversee the provision of continuing medical education.
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FERE

Dear Fellows and Colleagues,

A e £ S fm] % -

2015 continues to be a busy but exciting year for the Academy. The Academy has continuously
pursued our objectives of promoting excellence in the standards of specialist training and supporting
continuing medical education, raising public awareness of safety issues in health care settings, and
enhancing national and international collaborations.

TR TR R BRSBTS N B ) —4F o — LA > BR T AR A ) RLBAY R B BRI
PS5 i A0 A e ER T A1 > B ERUINEU M5 20 RS A R (i 1) 22 A il - AR B R T S 4 > R
BRI % 1) AR

Our broader international engagement has remained strong throughout the year and some valuable
ties have been forged and strengthened. The Academy received groups of delegates from medical
authorities including Health Bureau of Macau SARG, U.K. Department of Health, overseas
colleges from Harvard T.H. Chan School of Public Health and University of Glasgow, as well as
medical organisations such as the Xijing Hospital and Simulation and Integrated Medical Training
Advancement Centre (SIMTAC).

A4 B I BB R PR R RS A D AR R - WU T2 AR AR
AR A T P A R P AR I A BB D AT A R S R A S VS A A il DA B G R 0 A A
B2 5t 1 S [ A ST RO ER: - DA S H A B8 B B L0 7 5t 8 B BTN Y Simulation and Integrated
Medical Training Advancement Centre (SIMTAC) o

Some well-received lectures given by prominent leaders in the medical profession from around
the world attracted considerable participation, with their inspiring and diverse presentations. All
these lectures offered insights into how to improve the quality of our health system, what medical
professionals should advocate, and what contributes to a desirable doctor-patient relationship. In
November, we are expecting to welcome a renowned author, surgeon and public health researcher from
the U.S. - Dr. Atul Gawande. Dr. Gawande’s work has fostered quantitative research by his Ariadne
Labs to drive better health care. His literature “Being Mortal: Medicine and What Matters in the End”
talks about end-of-life and recognises that well-being for most people is larger than mere survival. We
expect that his talk at the Academy will attract a good audience besides medical professionals.

P BB T 2 0 BN G A - SRR B R A A T A R A TR A B K o Y AR RS T AR
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I was most pleased that the World Health Organization (WHO) has agreed to support the Academy’s
initiative to train local personnel in disaster preparedness work and response skills through our
newly funded venture, Hong Kong Jockey Club Disaster Preparedness and Response Institute (HKJC
DPRI). Founded last August, the HKJC DPRI has made good progress in delivering well-structured
training programmes for our local population and organising activities towards increasing community
resilience. Presence of Director-General of WHO, Dr. Margaret Chan, and two WHO’s experts in
emergency response work, Dr. Rick Brennan and Dr. Ian Norton at a dinner hosted by the Academy
in August signified their support. There were fruitful discussions on potential future work together in
training and accrediting, as well as the deployment of trained respondents especially Foreign Medical
Teams (FMT).

FRAR e LT S A AL (A T A ) )R] SCHr 3 SR8 5k » 7 B O 7 v TS o S
Bii v B 2T by (AR TEWF ] ) S5 9AS sth N B - T b A S5 ROk ) JRE 382 e 7 2T el
H R\ JRL LASK » B3 T— 8 R 5 A AR TG B - SR T T A e R 7E S il b ) i A e ) >
7 SR A I o R SRk o e AL A A i T R U 2 A B o B SR B K. Dr. Rick Brennan
1 Dr. Ian Norton i/ 758 /\ A SATHIMGE S » RIS o B B 7 20 At 5% B e S L B Y
BN RR RS 5 T A AV R B b R SRE o B R & EIRAGTR TR S AE U7 ) - A I ELER
8 LAF - FIRAE 2 e S N B 2 B R SGR T - v v G 36 B R B e K

I was privileged to have the opportunity to meet with Minister Li Bin of National Health and Family
Planning Commission (NHFPC) of the People’s Republic of China (PRC) in September to discuss
areas of cooperation in postgraduate training and accreditation as well as disaster response work.
During the forthcoming visit of Minister Li in October, the Academy will be signing a new MOU
with NHFPC renewing collaborative commitment to assist NHFPC in matters related to specialist
training and accreditation. The Academy and HKJC DPRI have also been invited by NHFPC to visit
Chengdu, Sichuan to inspect and learn about the work of emergency response teams in the mainland
in November. I am truly heartened by the enthusiasm with which WHO, NHFPC and various public
bodies have embraced the HKJC DPRI in its early days, and look forward to reporting back to you on
its further progress in the coming year.

SAEUA - ARSESE A B & B 3 N IRICA B B R g A st BB 2 B (TR (Rt Z&])
FAEZ 0 > R AR RE R B B SRR I B R > DA S e 3 AR S A e 1 o
PEARAR AW - ACRET AR E R IR B E — I SR s ik SE A BT S /R PR R
FR R o B B A T B SRS BN 58 R S > AR AR e d R o [ R 2L D AR
DI BR AL VU AR AT 558 » 1 b R S/ N A o BB 3BN 2L rp DT IO W A5 2 2k B
528 A R A~ A R A R A N SR A 25 O SR DRI 2R 0S - TR TE ARAE ) R K
MEFRZLAT i — 2D A B i S L TR

During 2015, the Academy has taken a step forward in enhancing relations with our strategic training
partners, such as Hospital Authority (HA). To provide more information about specialist training
programme and opportunity, the Academy will organise a career talk in January 2016, in conjunction
with HA. HA has suggested setting up a forum to facilitate communication among the Academy,
specialty Colleges and HA on training matters and other areas of collaboration. It is hoped that our
working relationship would be further strengthened through more frequent dialogue.

S AR EUE — DN BRI RS A - BB MR (AR [RER ) Il mr &1 o St
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Much still needs to be done to support the continuous professional development of medical
professionals. In an effort to ensure the Academy’s continued capacity to enhance the quality of
specialist training standard, the Academy would continue to promote and support credentialling of
medical specialists. The Academy has been invited by the Department of Health to participate in its
Project Steering Committee (PSC) on Standards for Ambulatory Facilities. The Academy plays a
significant role in the PSC, as well as its Tasks Forces, to steer the development and promulgation of
standards for ambulatory facilities providing high-risk medical procedures. To raise public awareness
of safety issues in health care settings, the Academy organised a media briefing last March inviting
Colleges’ representatives to speak on the risks of and issues related to invasive out-patient medical
procedures.

SHICA B S B E FRAMATY SR R AN 22 A BRI B B R S N B R A B R A TR - R
T TEE - BUD IR THE B BRHE BIKT- ~ HEB AN SCORr R Rl R 1 A o 58 U0 A A 38 8 v 22 B HL
Y H [ B DB it AR T B R R B TR AR/ NHEAT A (0 T L A T e R i 8 5
P AR YE At o o0 — T T » 5 B e 2 RA ST A DR (i 22 A il » 8 B0 = S 1R A5 »
B Z AL PHERBE R AR EE 5 W AR AR PERE PP ARG HR A0 MG, - DL S o e FASE B8 e i A T A
BARE AR B K A JEL B 7K o

My sincere thanks go to many Fellows who have given generously of their time and expertise to all of
these Academy’s programme and initiatives - without your support none of this would be possible. I
would also wish to acknowledge the hard work and dedication of the Secretariat, despite the pressure
brought on by a heavy workload as a result of the recent expansion of the Academy.

FFT O R e 20 2 SR i 7% 8 SIS L B ) B ] M it T SE R T o (AP 9 SR At TR N T
VERE & o TR SR P T5 BRI B > M0 B8 A N B IR e e A S E Y AR & AT 85 AR >
SRR AR - B T

As a statutory body responsible for medical and dental specialist training, we continue to play a key
role, together with national and international partners, to contribute to a better public health care
system in Hong Kong.

VR B B B TR B8 A A0 2 S 1k e s - 5 0 B I A I IR P A > R B AR A AR B L 3
BB ORI B T R A

=

Dr. Donald Li
2 R A

President F %
(September 2015 —F—HFILH )
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Members of the Academy Council
BERLtaeLa

(as of August 2015 # £ —FE—HF/N\H )

Officers
Title
President
Vice-President (General Affairs)
Vice-President (Education & Examinations)
Honorary Secretary
Honorary Treasurer
Editor

Ex Officio Members
College
Anaesthesiologists
Community Medicine
Dental Surgeons
Emergency Medicine
Family Physicians
Obstetricians & Gynaecologists
Ophthalmologists
Orthopaedic Surgeons
Otorhinolaryngologists
Paediatricians
Pathologists
Physicians
Psychiatrists
Radiologists
Surgeons

Elected Members

Honorary Legal Advisor

Name

Dr. Donald Li Z= 5] #5884
Prof. T.F Fok ZEZHMEZIZ
Prof. C.S. Lau B E 2%
Dr. C.C. Lau 225154
Prof. William Wei ZZRZ%
Prof. Ignatius Yu REEHZIZ

Name

Dr. John Liu JBZ {7 5& 4

Prof. H. Fung U5FREZ%

Dr. S.K. Chan B A=

Dr. H.F. Ho fiflEffiEA:

Dr. Angus Chan Pf $# 15584
Dr. Ares Leung Z2[5 5 54

Dr. P.C. Chow JE{AREA:

Prof. Peter Chiu [l & /#H 2%

Dr. John Woo it =54

Dr. S.N. Wong & $54F 5811
Prof. Annie Cheung 5RHEB 2%
Dr. Patrick Li Z=AHZLEE

Prof. Eric Chen [ /& 9LZ1%

Dr. CK. Law ZEfRIEE/E

Prof. Stephen Cheng B[\ 7K 58 2%

Name

Dr. S.F. Hung A& 754

Dr. C.L. Law ZEZ{ %4

Prof. Gabriel Leung 2 EAZZ{$%
Prof. N.K. Leung 2 J97TZ(#%
Dr. WK. Tung #EfEAEA

Mr. Jacob Tse @i 72 FEAi
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The Year at a Glance

FEME

Annual General Meeting, Annual Fellowship Conferment Ceremony & David Todd Oration

JRAER AT » e LA A S e Sl e

21" Annual General Meeting
SRR

The 21st Annual General Meeting was held at Lim Por Yen Lecture Theatre on 19 December 2014.
During the meeting, the report of the Council, the Honorary Treasurer’s Report, the audited accounts,
the appointment of the auditors and the admission of new Fellows were endorsed. Pursuant to the
HKAM Ordinance, an election was conducted for the posts of the 6 Officers. As there was only one
eligible nomination for each of the 6 posts, the candidates were elected to their respective post ipso
facto. Their term of office will end in December 2016. The results of the election were announced at
the meeting. Results are listed below.

B T F - PUAE T A U B B AR e B B AT SR T — R AR iR B & B i A
JEER A BOR E A2 BT AL A > DL R 8 B o AR (R B B R TG ) - N R B
JRRGIEERE A o R (B 2 B R — A AR 4 > N4 % B BB EIE AT - AT A WTAE > i
TR AR T E N T I o BRERGIRAE AR G B A SR

Post Bkf7 Re-elected Officers H #j i 5t ip
President F J# Dr. Donald Li Z= B ffis& A4
Vice-President (General Affairs) — =55 &l 3 i Prof. T.F. Fok FE %% MiZ{ %
Vice-President (Education & Examinations) Prof. C.S. Lau %% 2 2%
HE A ER TR
Honorary Secretary 2422 £ Dr. C.C. Lau 275154
Honorary Treasurer 44 %% 7] 8 Prof. William Wei & 2%
Editor 45 Prof. Ignatius Yu 4881 204%

T From left: Prof. William Wei, Dr. C.C. Lau, Prof. TF.
., . i Fok, Dr. Donald Li, Prof. C.S. Lau (Note: The Editor,
2 al General Meeting Prof- Ignatius Yu was unable to attend the AGM.)
(e K RRACE - BBV R AAOE - 2
B BRE AR (G R E HE SRR S
RERFERE)
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-

| A
ek, Gk siog LAY



2015 HKAM Annual Repor:

21st Annual Fellowship Conferment Ceremony

S — e LA X

The Academy's 21st Annual Fellowship
Conferment Ceremony was held on 19 December
2014 at Run Run Shaw Hall. Prof. Rosie Young
was conferred an Honorary Fellow of HKAM, in
recognition of her achievements and contributions

to the Academy, the profession, and the
community. The citation was read by the Senior Advisor and Past President of the Hong Kong College
of Physicians, Prof. Richard Yu.

FER S B AR U T F AT A LB AR AR RS BB AT o A5 Z R R
%%%%ﬁhi:u%%%%%%&%ﬁﬁ%%ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁ%W$ME%i%ﬁ&% Bt a
Y OB B 4 5 AR P AT e R R TR i

A total of 314 Academy Fellows were conferred. The
Academy would like to take this opportunity to welcome
all the new Fellows.

HHUCAN T3 = PR R B > R EEAORE LU E
AT BE £ ‘

Plaques of Appreciation
R R

Plaques of Appreciation were presented to the following Fellows for their contributions to the
Academy as Council’s Ex-Officio Members:

AR e M AR Sl > LA RBAMIAE 5 B 5 22 B i SR BT/ Eh ) DR

* Dr. S.P. Mak (January 2010 - January 2014)

« BERELE (CFFE-AZTTNFEH)
* Dr. Ruby Lee (December 2010 - December 2014)

o PROHELE (CZEF-FFETHESF -NETTA)
* Prof. Edward Lo (December 2012 - December 2014)

c ERRIUR (—F AR TFETTH)
* Prof. Kenneth Cheung (December 2012 - December 2014)
o RCEFER (“F AT OARTFUETTA)

» Prof. Linda Lam (December 2010 - December 2014)
© MEBEHR (“F-FFETTAR ST NUETTA)
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Certificate of Appreciation

LT 1IN

The Academy also presented Certificates of Appreciation to 3 staff members of the Secretariat for
over 10 years of service, in recognition of their dedication and contributions. The 3 staff members
were Ms. Jessie Chow (Deputy Manager, Event), Ms. Betty Lau (Deputy Managing Editor) and Mr.
Warren Chan (Assistant Managing Editor).

BB EGIDIR T = B IRES R AR B T B A 3 TAE R EGR A RA - =7 B T/
B Rk NME (BIASCHE - TRENATE ) - BIM M (BIATECARSE ) S BRZEE oA (B BAT BUm i ) o

Best Original Research by Trainees (BORT)
BB B R A BESE 8¢

This prize aims to recognise excellence in research done by doctors while in specialist training.
Results of the 2014 BORT were:

IHEAE TH 5 1 R 455 B A 1 52 8 2 R} N A A A0 5 0 T A A b A o —F — D4R B (B B R
RIBFFEHER G5 0T -

Medal #2J8| Winner (College) 153 ( 70%£2B¢ ) | Title of Research 572 H
Gold Dr. Jason Cheung #4155 %4 Genetic Predisposition of Lumbar Spinal
Medal 4:4% | (Hong Kong College of Orthopaedic | Stenosis in Chinese: A Genome-wide
Surgeons 755 £ B8 £ ) Association Study
Silver Dr. Czarina Leung 221 % 4= Diaphragmatic Ultrasonography for the
Medal §34% | (Hong Kong College of Physicians Mechanically Ventilated Patients
RN aN: =)
Bronze Dr. Jeremy Teoh 5B The Optimal Prostate-Specific Antigen
Medal £f]#% | (The College of Surgeons of Hong and Prostate-Specific Antigen Density Cut-
Kong & s /MBS ER [T ) off Values for Chinese Men to Consider
Transrectal Ultrasound-guided Prostate Biopsy

Best Original Paper Award (BOPA)
Bt JEL AN L BE

The Best Original Paper Award (BOPA), presented
by the Editorial Board of the Hong Kong Medical
Journal, aims to encourage original writings of
good quality by doctors. Dr. C.K. Chan received
the 2014 BOPA from the Academy’s Editor, Prof.
Ignatius Yu, for the paper entitled “Treatment
outcomes after early initiation of antiretroviral

) therapy for human immunodeficiency virus-
N inad v ' I o

: 2 associated tuberculosis”.

e AR TR A R [ v B A GE ) AR R B ator B R SR B R R A R A S .
DU AR Y A TR A SCHE e R SO TR AR TR R B 15 T S HE R A > 15 88 SO
“Treatment outcomes after early initiation of antiretroviral therapy for human immunodeficiency

virus-associated tuberculosis” o
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MPS-HKAM Award for Patient Safety
TR DR e o S 4 L R A i 2

The MPS-HKAM Award for Patient Safety
is jointly organised by the Medical Protection
Society (MPS) and the Hong Kong Academy of
Medicine (HKAM). The objective of the Award is
to encourage medical professionals to promote the

subject of patient safety and risk reduction. The
2014 Award went to Dr. K.C. Lee for his paper entitled “Transforming quality and patient safety in
specimen identification and processing through a novel approach to barcode tracking”.

o N 22 A Ay R R I T B AT o 8 B R LS 0 > 5 R R N B N v A MR
JEURg 9 R o —F — DU AR N % 2 38 1945 5 A 2R 8 B B A - 15 885w SU8E /5 “Transforming quality
and patient safety in specimen identification and processing through a novel approach to barcode

tracking” o

2014 David Todd Oration
S L Rl P

David Todd Oration was inaugurated in 1995 to
honour the Founding President of the Hong Kong
Academy of Medicine, Prof. Sir David Todd, in
recognition of his profound contributions to the
Academy. The Academy was privileged to have
the Director of the Campbell Family Institute for
Breast Cancer Research, Prof. TW Mak deliver
the 2014 David Todd Oration. The Oration was
i entitled “Anti-Cancer Therapeutics, Put the Cart

Before the Horses”.

SR 2 e A Ry 1 1R e G A LR AR B A 3 e P R H O EURK I e 57 B
TREEEAT B HZR IO I8 b0 AR B A PE B oy — % — DU A da M ot J3E 98 Rt L
“ Anti-Cancer Therapeutics, Put the Cart Before the Horses” o
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Corporate Liaison

T S 55

The Academy’s President and other Members regularly receive overseas delegations to share
knowledge and exchange ideas about postgraduate specialist training. Academy’s representatives also
take part in meetings and liaison activities to establish and enhance links with government officials
and prominent leaders from various medical organisations.

b5 & B L SHA & B g e MR AN E R - #E LU ORER LA AR R B B BRI 7 5
SR 28 i R o o R R N7 8 2 B 5 o B o S S U e ) - LA S S o o BB B K R R A
A R R o

Meeting-cum-lunch with the University of Glasgow (November 2014)
BAS P ARSI ek P ( —F )

}

Joint Dean's and Presidential Distinguished Lecture, January 2015
(Joint Dean’s and Presidential Distinguished Lecture » —~F—F4E—H )

101
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Lunch with the Royal College of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists (February 2015)
BRI R R R (—F )

Lecture and Dinner in honour of Dean Julio Frenk and Dr Felicia Knaul, March 2015
Dean Julio Frenk Hi Dr. Felicia Knaul fy3#8E kG ( —F—HE=H)

-;__- m—:—“n-lnz t;—— _—4

E T
Vieaticine Jockey Clib Buildiog =
=

Lecture-cum-dinner with Chief Medical Officer for England and the Chief Scientific Adviser of the
Department of Health (UK), Prof. Dame Sally C. Davis (March 2015)
TR TR R R ST B B BHEL ] Prof Dame Sally C. Davis (938 &% ( —F—H4FE=
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Visit of representatives from Simulation and Integrated Medical Training Advancement Centre to
Hong Kong Jockey Club Innovative Learning Centre for Medicine (April 2015)
Simulation and Integrated Medical Training Advancement Centre Q38228175 i & & A0 55 2

gL (R —RAFENA )
e

Lecture-cum-dinner with Mr. James Badenoch (May 2015)
KRR Mr. James Badenoch fa§ R e ( —F—T4FERH)

- - L —

Meeting-cum-luncheon with Health Bureau of Macau SARG (June 2015)
B Rr AT B BB A R &k PR (R AR )

12
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Meeting-cum-dinner with World Health Organization (August 2015)
LM R A A A gk S ( —F AR )

Meeting-cum-luncheon with Xijing Hospital (August 2015)
SPGB BE A E ek PR ( —F R

13
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Meeting-cum-luncheon with Medical Protection Society (August 2015)
LR OR B b ) Bk P (—F R )

Meeting with West China Hospital, Sichuan (August 2015)
DU |ZE P BE Y ek (% —FFEAH )

| B \ \ ! 5
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Overseas Visits

Absili

American College of Physicians (ACP) Internal Medicine Meeting (Boston, April 2015)
F B B ffit € Internal Medicine €% (% +1H > —F—HAEUAH )

" '-\-._.

Visit to Center for Medical Simulation (Boston, April 2015)
224 Center for Medical Simulation ( Jif+F > —F—F4EPH )

- - o

Visit to Havard T.H. Chan School of Public Health (Boston, May 2015)
ZBIG P OERBRG ER AN IR AR B (B R AT )
. e a— ) ¥ D} : HOOL OF PUBLIC HeALTH 04

oy e

/ powerful ideas for @ healthier wo
VY7 7/

rid
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49th Singapore-Malaysia Congress of Medicine (Singapore, July-August 2015)
VU1 fLJE Singapore-Malaysia Congress of Medicine ( ik —F—HAE-LAZENA)

[} ‘_ ‘\’
N v

Meeting with National Health and Family Planning Commission of the People’s Republic of China.
(Beijing, September 2015)
Bl N AR B i A T B A E Z g am (die —F—hFA)
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Social Activities

¥ WG

Hong Kong Academy of Medicine and Medical Alumni Golf Tournament (Kau Sai Chau, November
2014)
Fvis B BB BB B A R S TR ER A R (B VI B — U+ —H )

HongKong Academy of Medicine and/Mi
Golf Tournament:
g N\, 4 —

Spring Luncheon with Media (March 2015)
S ( —FTEZH )
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Council

BeH & E &

No. of Council meetings held: 8
A% L AR T 8
(during the period of September 2014 - August 2015 —ZF—PU4EfLH & —F—14F/\ HHHH)

The Council comprises 26 Members of whom 6 are Officers, 15 are ex-officio Members (College
Presidents) and 5 are elected through election. The election of 6 Officers for the 2014-2016 Council
was held on 19 December 2014 and the term of office is 2 years. Business transacted at regular
Council meetings mainly include certification for specialist registration, papers and reports of the
Council’s Committees; deliberation on different healthcare policies and consultation; consideration
of mainland and overseas collaborations; and debates on matters of Specialty College’s interests and
training programme, etc.

Bits Z A NSRBI AP 6 25 15 2EAREE (DRERBR) &5 Z KL%
BEENER CFFERE T NEERFREN T AT AU ERAT A AR
e H5 2% B 8 i BEAY S 15 2 R SRS B H R R N R 2R B R A SC R~ A
(7] e SRR S Akl A T vy ~ A B A AT g SN B e A AR At i SR 0 B ER B LA A
B B IR AR S 2 IH o

Council may prepare written submissions to the HKSAR Government concerning its work, such as
consultation on healthcare policies and/ or particular matters of public interests, suggest measures/
actions with regard to those policies/ matters. Specialty Colleges are invited to provide inputs, which
will be incorporated into the written submissions.

Be 5 2= B & I T RE SRR IR RURT — S8 AT - A0 I 8 e R it USR8 M i ) AR Wl > 2 58
i MR o A RFEOR PR BE A E B R WA H A AR B 2 A A -

On certain occasions, officials of the HKSAR Government and representatives of organisations/
institutions such as Hospital Authority are invited to be present at the Council. The main purpose is
to share information with Members concerning specific agenda items, which may require Colleges’
involvement or Members’ inputs.

PEFL G YU » 5 B 0 e I R 0 P A — LE AR AR/ A > IR B R R MR B & B
FEak o TEAME AT A Z B AL BRI H R R — Lo E o BHER B 2 By
W SEZ B AMIEH -

During the year of 2014-2015 (as at August), Annual General Meeting and Extraordinary General
Meeting were held on 19 December 2014 and 18 June 2015 to admit Academy Fellows.

EE—E R (REAH ) BRI E e+ AL R =R
HA/NBHER 7EFER e SRl e B e - @R e+ -
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List of written submissions to the HKSAR Government during the year of 2014-2015 (as at August

2015) included but were not limited to:-

FEF R (R /A ) B EBUG T S s > AR EARRRL -

2015 Policy Address

2015 4F it U i

2015-16 Budget

2015-16 BABECFHA S

Regulation of Private Healthcare Facilities

UN=S 303 TSR

Voluntary Medical Insurance Scheme

A R

Enactment of Apology Legislation

il 7 1 Ak 191

Major Proposed Amendment to the Electronic Health Record Sharing System (EHRSS) Bill
T FRAC Bk L8 R AR I T S 0 R B A T

Legislative Proposals to Strengthen Tobacco Control

TR AR i ) S vk R

Regulation and development of beauty services

R E R RUE T8

Proposed Regulatory Framework on Nutrition and Health Claims on Infant Formula, Follow-up
Formulae, and Prepackaged Foods for Infants and Young Children Under the Age of 36 Months
in Hong Kong

AU =758 A LU 8R40 S B2 S E 7 e o~ BOR SR 5E Mgl S Bl 7 e A R
) e A e R R ) T O 2

Working relation/ co-operation between various stakeholders and Hospital Authority on

specialist training and/ or examinations related matters

5 e L JR) B R A A< £l SR B A I B S A Y VR B AR

Representation of Government Department/ Organisations/ Institutions

(during the year of 2014-2015)

BOR BT / ALAE / BERE  (CF—E—-TAABIR S REAR)

Government Department/ Organisation Issues
BOR B 1 BER% JH
Department of Health Project Steering Committee on Standards for
HEE Ambulatory Facilities
H[H B ek i iR e T H e R B g
Hospital Authority Training-related and examinations matters
BB R BRI AZ AR B (1 - IH

The University of Hong Kong -
Shenzhen Hospital
ARSI B

Collaboration with The University of Hong Kong -

Shenzhen Hospital
SR BRI B B & 1F

21



2015 HKAM Annual Report

Conference Committee

Bl ek SR

The Conference Department was renamed as Event Team in 2015. With the establishments of Hong
Kong Jockey Club Innovative Learning Centre for Medicine (HKJCILCM) and Hong Kong Jockey
Club Disaster Preparedness and Response Institute (HKJCDPRI), the Event Team assisted with the
organisation of events hosted by these two ventures, in addition to those activities organised by the
Academy as listed below:

TR I Gk B U IIER G 2 R IR B SRR AR o TEE) AT SRR R A TE B A - IR0 R R 2
TE N RS B AN R AR B D (TR DERERE L ) B v R NG Sy e I 4 2L
Wbl (R [ZLRF L) BB 5 R s B S A Bl -

Joint Dean's and Presidential Distinguished Lecture, 7 January 2015
Joint Dean’s and Presidential Distinguished Lecture (ZZF—T4E—H-LH)

The lecture was jointly organised by the Academy and the Li Ka Shing Faculty of Medicine of
the University of Hong Kong. President of China Medical Board, Professor Lincoln Chen was
invited to give a lecture, entitled “Educating Health Professionals in China: How successful are
recent reforms of the world's largest system?” at the Academy. The lecture was attended by the
Under Secretary for Food and Health Prof. Sophia Chan, prominent medical leaders, educators
from the local medical schools, and medical students of the University of Hong Kong. A black

tie dinner followed the lecture.

Joint Dean’s and Presidential Distinguished Lecture p %55 3 fll 7 #s KB 2= 57 ol B8 B2 fg &
Tt o 5 B v 2 8 B b 8 1 R ORI 245 B 28 L PR 5 5 2> i [ Educating Health
Professionals in China: How successful are recent reforms of the world’s largest system] &

SR o AR LTI o8 PR ) 3 2 B ) Sl AL R JRy = R B AR, ~ 8 4 T B A

TR A -

1st Annual Medical Education Conference, February 7-8, 2015
BERRAEFE CE-TAEHLENAH)

Organised by HKJC ILCM, the 2-day Conference titled “Medical and Healthcare Education
along the Continuum” was held on 7-8 February 2015. Around 300 participants, including
medical specialists from different disciplines and nurses attended the Conference.

M S & A B AR D PO B ST RIS —E R B FE e T hFE AL
F/NREH LT G LS [BR @R FNERE ) - A =AM E2 L Hrh g
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Lecture and Dinner in honour of Dean Julio Frenk and Dr Felicia Knaul, 12 March 2015

Dean Julio Frenk ¥ Dr. Felicia Knaul W X% (—F—HE=H1H)

Hosted by the Academy, a lecture titled “Strengthening Health Systems: Learning from
Cancer” co-delivered by Dean of Harvard T.H. Chan School of Public Health, Dean Julio Frenk
and Assistant Professor of Harvard Medical School and Director of Harvard Global Equity
Institute, Dr. Felicia Knaul was held on 12 March 2015. The lecture was attended by Secretary
for Security, the Hon T.K. Lai, Permanent Secretary for Food and Health, Mr. Richard Yuen,
Director of Health, Dr. Constance Chan, and Chief Executive of Hospital Authority, Dr. P.Y.
Leung.

BN R T H H B R W > DASRRZ ST HE Y RS O ER RN dR A A
B Bt = Dean Julio Frenk F15f 3 o B 52 B @I 208 S0 9 R 2 2R A & 1%
Dr Felicia KnauleDean Frenk Ei Dr. Knaul I:[A]#f & 88 [Strengthening Health Systems:
Learning from Cancer] #7851 o 5 H 115 5 He 10 78 B AL HE IR LR R R BRI ~ -2 et A=
JR EATRE E R A SR 1R B B RBER R L MR B MR T B R A B R A o

Lecture by Prof. Dame Sally C. Davies, 19 March 2015
Prof. Dame Sally C. Davies Bl ( —F—HAE=H 1)

Co-organised by the Academy and Department of Health, the lecture titled “The Inconvenience
Truth - Antimicrobial Resistance (AMR) UK Action and the Keys to Global Success” presented
by Prof. Dame Sally C. Davies, Chief Medical Officer for England and the Chief Scientific
Adpviser of the Department of Health, United Kingdom was held on 19 March 2015. A panel
discussion, which was participated by Prof. Davies and local experts, followed the lecture.
Discussions included recent advances, challenges and strategies of AMR fields. Participating
experts included Chair of Infectious Diseases, Department of Microbiology, The University
of Hong Kong, Professor K.Y. Yuen, President of Hong Kong College of Family Physicians
Dr. Angus Chan, Chief Infection Control Officer of Hospital Authority, Dr. Dominic Tsang
and Specialist of Clinical Microbiology and Infection and co-chairman of the Working Group
of Collaboration between Centre for Health Protection and Private Hospitals on Safe Use of
Antibiotics and Infection Control, Dr. Raymond Yung. The lecture was attended by over 120
participants.

BEMNMHEEEN E—-HE=H+tJILH A ¥ T —¥ 4% & [ The Inconvenience Truth -
Antimicrobial Resistance (AMR) UK Action and the Keys to Global Success] B¢a§ 8 > i &
SHRESRC 8 e A S B S B e A B R BB 1) Professor Dame Sally C. Davies i o
TE R FEAR - AR L B 52 B Professor Davies #EAT T35 B TUMAE Y A5 25 1 AMR S HY
BT % ~ SR ANPR /N i o AR A0 B A4 A i ER B B e Il A W B AR A G i
JRE Y45 2 B R A ~ 7 s R T B B ot o = R 1 A e 2 R e A LR R e ) ARG L
B8 A o 1B SHe B PR IV AR ) B2 R (e SR B 3 P B0 A 3R R e R e AR/ N BB
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Lecture by Mr. James Badenoch, QC, 5 May 2015
KHH James Badenoch Wil (—ZF—TsE L H)

Co-organised by the Academy, the Li Ka Shing Faculty of Medicine and the Faculty of Law of
the University of Hong Kong, a joint lecture titled “The Doctor’s Duty of Disclosure and the
Decline of Bolam: A Dramatic Change in the Law on Patient Consent” was delivered by Mr.
James Badenoch, QC. Nearly 200 participants joined the lecture.

5 T I ] 7 O Bk 1 B I M 2 il R e O 119 R > 281 ) R R M. James
Badenoch HFEMEF sz E > s 5 [ The Doctor’s Duty of Disclosure and the Decline
of Bolam: A Dramatic Change in the Law on Patient Consent| o & H H i s 2 NEF T
200 Ao

Annual Conference on Disaster Preparedness and Response 2015: From Community to
Emergency Room, 30 October - 1 November 2015
2015 SRR itk 5% €k : P MBS E R (CF—TAE A= AE T —H—H)

Co-organised by the Hong Kong Jockey Club Disaster Preparedness and Response Institute
(HKJC DPRI) and Hong Kong College of Emergency Medicine (HKCEM), the Conference
titled “From Community to Emergency Room” will be held at the Hong Kong Academy of
Medicine Jockey Club Building on 30 October - 1 November 2015. Over 50 overseas and local
speakers, will deliver talks on disaster management and emergency medicine. A total of 4
workshops including ultrasound application, basic mechanical ventilation, immediate care in
sport injuries, and radiation emergencies will also be organised prior to or after the Conference.
Secretary for Security, the Hon T.K. Lai and Secretary for Food and Health, Dr. the Hon W.M.
Ko will officiate the opening. Around 400 participants will be expected.

FH 7 s 2 S 8 7y o R R T o O R AR U SR R B ER T B RY [2015 S HRE )y o e 4 gr
i A B SR E RS | R —F - IE A =S THE T A - B EREERERH
B E RMEERAT o MU T AL D AR Ml B 1 0 o L S A R o R R ) K B
FIELIERNGR o BLAh > 5 e AR TR & SO LAY > 5 chisham ) a5 B R e
WP AR P JRE T - A RIS 0 RO IRr 2 > DA R iR PR A A R S UL o AR SR R R B
BY) R R AR B K SC R A A & B AR o SRR R TR & A A T

Lecture by Dr. Atul Gawande, MD, MPH, 12 November 2015
Dr. Atul Gawande WM (ZF—HsE+—H+=H)

Organised by the Academy, a lecture titled “Being Mortal: Medicine and What Matters in the
End” will be delivered by Dr. Atul Gawande, MD, MPH on 12 November 2015. Around 200
participants are expected.

BEN _F—HFE+—H+ _HEIF 45 [Being Mortal: Medicine and What
Matters in the End | fIz5FE > #75 Dr Atul Gawande, MD, MPH {E £33 2 o BWiEERE
BAFSA WS > RUGHIETHFS A A N -
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Besides the aforementioned, the Event Team provided secretariat support for the organisation of
conferences and events organised by medical organisations, including:

R T Al 5 S RTE BN O > 1R B AR AR IS A SRR Tk SO A E B O 4

Meeting on Cancer Management: From Diagnosis to Treatment, 31 January - 1 February

2015

Co-organised by International Cancer Imaging Society and Hong Kong College of Radiologists,

the Meeting was held at the Hong Kong Academy of Medicine on 31 January - 1 February 2015.

190 participants from 13 countries attended the meeting.

H B PR JRa i 4 52 197 € (International Cancer Imaging Society) A7 5 B Bl 55 22 e B & T 9
N F A A= HE A - HREEEERERT LG ALtk A H =K

(9 2 G -

International Medical Leaders Forum, 20 May 2015

The Forum organised by World Federation of Medical Managers and hosted by Hong Kong
College of Community Medicine was held at the Hong Kong Academy of Medicine on 20 May
2015. Around 70 international medical leaders joined the forum.

#iEl World Federation of Medical Managers 3= » F At @rog B sy 4k A =27
SFIAT B RA R R ERAT QAL 220 B RRS LAY B Al T -

23" Annual Scientific Meeting of Hong Kong College of Radiologists, 14-15 November
2015

Organized by Hong Kong College of Radiologists, the Scientific Meeting will be held on 14-15
November 2015 at the Hong Kong Academy of Medicine. Over 500 participants are expected to
attend the meeting.

P A O R B e T - MBS & el —F — AR — A R R R A R A
AT R B T2 SN R

On the social aspect, the Event Team continues to arrange the Academy’s Golf Tournament every year.
In 2014, the Golf Tournament was held on 19 November 2014 and Permanent Secretary for Food and
Health, Mr. Richard Yuen joined the tournament. Dr. Jean P. Yih won the HK AM President’s Cup.
TEA A B 75 ThT » 17 ) 25 5 VT 1% 6 A 20 S I R B AR B RE R BRI o —F — MUAE U B SR B Ly
CAEET—ATIILHELT B Kfi A R s E R R S A 2 B - e 515 T A e
H o

Last but not least, a monthly Yum Cha event has started since 2014 and the Academy has served
around 1,000 guests from January to July 2015. It is expected that Yum Cha will be one of the on-
going activities of the Academy.

A% > T F ARG B S H e B K TR | 168 - R T — AR —H 2 LA &
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Education Committee

UHRAT

Continuing Medical Education / Continuous Professional Development

HER PR BB | R SRR

The Academy implemented its mandatory CME for Fellows since 1996. The 7th cycle started on 1
January 2014. According to records in the iCMECPD system, about 90% of Fellows have at least
obtained 30 points, and 23% have obtained 90 points or more, after the first year of the cycle.
H—JUIUNAFRR > B8 A T o o P A A 8 B 2 B R A < SR B A e T — A —H—H AR
W7 ICMECPD R RIACL SR > B2 MRS —F5E45 anz Uik L RR > =172 1%
Z =Mz B e RE U U L

Since 1 January 2008, all Colleges have capped the passive CME/CPD points allowed at 75 points or
below per cycle. Under the 2014-16 guidelines, Fellows are strongly advised to maintain a balanced
CME/CPD profile with a mix of different activities. Colleges may recommend their Fellows to include
5 points in a cycle from “Quality Assurance and Audits” in their CME/CPD activities.
A — FE > %70 R B g 36 A AL ST A 40 5 1) B B S A B B B B e BRI
ZRET Ry e R F - UE =T RWE T BEEE R EBE SRR R T /
AT SE B R B AR > 1255 THT ) R i > DAMERR SR A LT SE 4 RE o 0 PHER Bt m] il e -7 45 {1
JEI 22 Bl — LA BB R OB A B A R ) - S D TR B ) o

CME Subcommittee
EERBRYUEDIREE

Under the Education Committee, a CME Subcommittee was established to take care of matters
relating to the CME programme launched by the Medical Council of Hong Kong (MCHK), which is
formally known as “CME Programme for Practising Doctors who are not taking CME Programme
for Specialists” (MCHK CME Programme). This Subcommittee vets and awards CME points for
activities organised by CME providers. It also plans and offers, with support from Academy Colleges,
yearly dedicated CME activities for registrants of the Programme, including those of other CME
administrators. The Subcommittee is currently chaired by Dr. Angus Chan.
HEZRGHNOL T EER R E/ MIZ R e R GFEETZ RGN [ 5 HRIEERE
A SE AR EL R MBS B A B I A A B B AR | (R R A e AR BERE AR M
BRI R 2O RN B ) o /MR B IR S PHR B SRR T SR E Rt e 7
PIE B RAEEE TRl S il W IF A B B30T AR B - PR RS L BUE e A R 2L
APMHERETN -

MCHK CME Programme
HREHRAGESEBEYT RR

This Programme was introduced by MCHK in 2001 for doctors who were not taking CME
programme for specialists. The Academy was appointed as accreditor, administrator and provider of
the programme. The CME subcommittee formed under the Education Committee takes care of this
programme.

.
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As of 1 August 2015, there were 552 doctors registered with the Academy, either directly or via the
Colleges, for the MCHK CME programme.
WE—F-TFENANA AL AT AL AB D HIE
B R R & B a I A B A

BB B B P 1] B RO L > 2

The Academy has provided over 2,600 hours of CME including those CME activities organised by
Colleges and opened up for non-Fellows from August 2014 to July 2015.

T FE AR NA R T AR B R B EE R AR TN/ A R B A 2 B
3 > PRLAE 2 RHER B B AT B AT R B A RRAR ©

Category Event Count CME Hours
$5 i JIE A SR AR IR ] (/Y )
Conference/Lecture/Meeting/Seminar/Symposium 1088 2019
K&/ G/ Bak / DIRTe /R e

Course #fF2 94 349
Discussion &5 25 32
Presentation ¥4 3% 6 12
Self-study H1& 14 27
Video-viewing {1 SH 8L & 14 16
Workshop TAEY 65 157
TOTAL A% 1306 2612

From August 2014 to July 2015, there were 660 attendees for the dedicated lectures. The Academy
also conducted surveys among participants of the CME activities organised by the Academy dedicated
for this group of doctors. 382 completed questionnaires were received. A total of 364 doctors who
participated in the surveys (95% of total respondents) rated these activities “good” or “excellent”.
R F-AENA R -TAAE AR SHONAEN BN R E A o R B
L WG 4 S A A R R 2T TR B O R AR AT TR R A o 2 R A IR ] B = Ay E
ZAANTUAZIIEE WGZEE A2 IV HID) BIEEE L A RHE S TR 30 R ImE

Renaming of the Subspecialty “Occupational Medicine”

[ T 5t | v AR A S i 44

With a view to following the international trend (Australia and U.S.) and to reflect better the content

of the training programme of a subspecialty, the College of Community Medicine proposed to rename

the subspecialty “Occupational Medicine” as “Occupational and Environmental Medicine”. The name

change was subsequently approved by Medical Council for the Specialist Register.

2 BEANB RS (TN S ) - AU B AR IS AR N > AL B SR B AR
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Credentialling and Defining the Scope of Clinical Practice

R VR il e Tl G P 5 o I

The Committee endorsed the final version of the policy, which would serve as general guidelines for
Colleges to credential their procedures. The paper would be reviewed from time to time.

Z B T EORI R AR A 5 B BB AR i AT B R RS R R EE AR T - &= B @A Ay
et R

Accreditation Exercise on Medical Education and Training by Medical Council of Hong Kong

Tl VB 2 L B B B0 A N e D

The Medical Council of Hong Kong conducted an accreditation visit on medical education and
training of the two universities. The Academy was requested to note a comment in the accreditation
report related to duration of Family Medicine training. The Hong Kong College of Family Physicians
responded that the international standard for qualifying to be a specialist in General Practice/ Family
Medicine usually requires 6 to 8 years of training/professional development. It opined that a family
doctor system with trained family physicians as the first point of contact for patients is important, and
that postgraduate Family Medicine training prior to independent private primary care practice should
be mandatory.

s 2 B o B R BT R B LI RIELT TR e R o B R R B g EORE
PR e B 5 T 0 T A A B 2 R % ) AR ] ) 5 o 8 s 0 e i R 5 [ JRE R » e 2 T I ¢
TR — M BRI ER / R RS2 H PR AT EOET N2 ER S SRR - i R B
ERELRE AR ME X RE B AR RO AR Sl AR B T A I S B AR BF — R Al B e R B
TMAE A AT B R SE 3 52 5 E B BT Tl B T Y o

Standards of Ambulatory Facilities for High-Risk Medical Procedures
A H )T 508 e O3 AT 1 Bl e e B e

The Department of Health has recently set up a Project Steering Committee (PSC) on Standards for
Ambulatory Facilities. The Academy and experts from Colleges will play a significant role in the PSC,
as well as in its Task Forces, to devise and recommend detailed standards for ambulatory facilities
providing high-risk medical procedures. The Task Forces comprise relevant experts nominated by
Academy Colleges for various areas in particular Anaesthesiology, Dentistry, Medicine, and Surgery.
WA B T H B R OB A E T R B - B PP B E R B e LI
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Best Original Research by Trainees (BORT)
BB B R A BESE 8¢

This prize aims to recognise excellence in research performed by trainees. Results of the 2014 BORT were:
UL TE BT R PP TR H PR S - T — PR 5 B TR B 7R 38 M &5 SR T

Medal #£1H| Winner (College) 13 (43F}EFE ) | Title of Research ff7542H
Gold Dr. Jason Cheung #4155 %4 Genetic Predisposition of Lumbar Spinal
Medal 4:4% | (Hong Kong College of Orthopaedic | Stenosis in Chinese: A Genome-wide
Surgeons 755 £ B8 £ 8 ) Association Study
Silver Dr. Czarina Leung 221 % 4= Diaphragmatic Ultrasonography for the
Medal 8% | (Hong Kong College of Physicians Mechanically Ventilated Patients
RN aN: =)
Bronze Dr. Jeremy Teoh 5 IR 5§ The Optimal Prostate-Specific Antigen
Medal $f]#% | (The College of Surgeons of Hong and Prostate-Specific Antigen Density Cut-
Kong & s /MBS BRI ) off Values for Chinese Men to Consider
Transrectal Ultrasound-guided Prostate Biopsy

Certification for Specialist Registration (CSR)
R 6 v s ARk A

According to the Medical Registration Ordinance (MRO) and Dentists Registration Ordinance (DRO),
a non-HKAM Fellow doctor or dentist who wishes to have his/her name included in the Specialist
Register of Medical/Dental Council of Hong Kong must be certified by the Academy to have training
and qualification comparable/equivalent to that required of an Academy Fellow in the relevant
specialty. A CSR applicant will also be required to submit evidence of his/her CME/continuing
medical education activities to the Academy for vetting.

WRAE CEAEREMMGR B A CF B R MR - 2 I A v T B 0 e i B A Bl B B H A P SIA
TR ZA GBS REMEZ B GrERE AL MR R BRI RERS - e
B 58 LG - BT s (9 SR A A A [R] o R SR A 0 B8 A R A HOIE A R B/ A
B A B T R A

During August 2014 - July 2015, a total of 7 applications for CSR were received. Among them, 2
doctors/dentists were successfully certified.

BT E TR NA R TR TAFE-C A IR B S SO R SR E RS 1Y H 5 5 P 42 R R
/R o

The Committee discussed the query from an unsuccessful CSR applicant regarding the extension
of the appeal period and refund in case an appeal is withdrawn. The Committee agreed the period
allowed for appeal (counting from the date of notice of assessment result) could be extended from 1
month to 3 months for future applications and there will be no refund for withdrawal of applications
and appeal.

ZE g S IER R BE R AR EORKIE R E AR & M ERRRR LR - Z R g
A HAR A RS EFF (R RNE G 45 R 2 HEEHE) O RR by — 8 7 R 2= = A - S el S i b
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Clarification of Staffing Requirements in the HKAM Guidelines on Procedural Sedation
AL R e N R L ST BN SRR

A working group under the Colorectal Cancer Screening Pilot Programme Task Force sought
clarifications from the Committee on Staffing Requirements in the HK AM Guidelines on Procedural
Sedation. The Committee discussed and agreed to reply the working group that the document was
prepared as a guiding reference only.

45 L Mo s A e UBG PR F R 0 AR /ML ZOR 22 B i i vk B B 3 T B AR 4 5 | O B i
VRIS - KR 1% - Z R G RIE R T/ 885 FUE R 2B 2 -

Updates on Accreditation of Training Units and Training Documents

Wbt 5 N B S S 4 S

During the year, the Committee had endorsed updates submitted by various Colleges on their
training units, training documents, and CMECPD guidelines.

WA TR G T ANE PR B TR A H B B BRSO A R SR T/ R
SRR — LR o

Report of Genetics and Genomics Working Group

SEA BRI R R B A /D AL

A working group on Genetics and Genomics (GG) was formed with representatives from five
Colleges, namely Community Medicine, Obstetricians & Gynaecologists, Paediatricians, Pathologists,
and Physicians. The Working Group met a few times and concluded that owing to the different
training structure of individual Colleges, it would be more feasible for individual College to decide
their own GG curriculum if GG is to be recognised in the College as a subspecialty. Hong Kong
College of Pathologists and Hong Kong College of Paediatricians will develop Genetics and Genomics
as a new subspecialty under their Colleges and would come up with their training documents by
studying the “wish lists” and “offer lists” submitted by other Colleges. Colleges will continue to
explore the feasibility to run common training (of 1-2 days) regularly which would suit trainees/
Fellows of different Colleges at a later stage.

Z B NOL T AR S R TR /ML > A B AL e B I B~ SR i BRER LA AR AR
Ko TAR/NDEST T2 Gk I A5 4w ot 25 20 BHERBE A N IR] BRI S5 9 > 0 BHER e anakois
TR B e TR ER A N 5 LR BB I — 1 B > AT AT AT S HAE (R I R R AR - 7S
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Finance and Investment Committee

MEZRE

The Committee noted that most renovation and maintenance work at the 17-year-old Academy
Building had been completed, but there would still be some on-going projects, e.g. renovation for the
Run Run Shaw Hall, Lim Por Yen Lecture Theaure and Pao Yue Kong Auditorium. Owing to the
expansion, staff cost has increased in the past year. Funding from Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities
Trust for establishment of the Disaster Preparedness & Response Institute (DPRI) and the Innovative
Learning Centre for Medicine (ILCM) under the Academy will be for 5 years. The Committee has
made some recommendations to the Council regarding the financial sustainability of the two centres
in future operations.

LRGN - REMOIAA M +-EAF R SRR 2 8 S ME s TREARE SE R BRI B A7 7E
Aref > ANARIR R ~ PR FRTE Gl R 6 35 0 T R 1) BT AR o R B SR R TATF
B TR R AE A 25— AR PTG n o by 55 2R Sr 1Y 558 3 B v B A2 200 v O R i 8 SR AR i 15 )1
s SRR GASECESEN > B 5 4 - ZEGCHRZAE PO H BB S
AIRRREMEAR T L o

During the year, the Committee has revised some financial policies for the operational need and
reviewed the investment strategy for the Academy and the Hong Kong Academy of Medicine
Foundation Fund. The Committee would continue to adopt a conservative approach for investment
given that the Academy is a public organisation.

x> ZR R BEETEERT T Le B EOR - WAt 1B B i B B O e g i
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House Committee

WHZHE

The Academy building is over 17 years old. Different renovation and maintenance work carried out
at the Academy building since 2013, including the renovation of the Secretariat’s office and Council
Chamber on 10/F of the building, had been completed. The purpose of such renovations was to
optimise the office workspaces to prepare for the Academy’s expansion. Replacement of chiller plants
to improve efficiency has been started, expecting to be completed by the first quarter of 2016. The
Academy has also stepped up its efforts in implementing more environmentally friendly measures,
such as installation of LED lights and infrared sensor water taps at the building.
FHERMM R OB LA - B =T — A MR T2 AR SR A BT S s LA
A7 R )RS T B B 2 S R v B T AR AR SE A o A TR LAY T H R B AL
WA AR 22 ] - AT C 7 B 2RO B 2 o B LU B AR B R 2 Y8 R > TR ER T BB Y
TREAG TR T — NS — TS A o LA W EUIRECIHEAT — R IV BR IR 5 I > G55 22 % LED £
FOAL PSR RRE /K BEEH

Enhancing the Academy’s catering services is one of our continued efforts. To promote the utilisation
of the Academy’s facilities, the previous 15% surcharge on the bill of catering activities was waived
for bookings on public holidays. All Fellows are also entitled to enjoy a 10% discount on special menu
and this privilege is also extended to lay members of committees/subcommittees.

B BT T IR o S 25 e o A R it > B MLAE 23 B R B8 T A A iR
B B R e A 2 T IR BT AR S 2 o B AR R e i 2 S H AR S R R i T R
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A new collection of Academy souvenirs has been launched, including a tie, a scarf and a bow tie.
These new souvenirs, as well as the existing stock of custom made corporate souvenirs, are now
available for sale at the Academy Lounge.

AR BB — R HER AT RO - B A AS o E SORAY AL - BRIE B A AR AR O A
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The Secretariat was restructured to better align its human resources with the Academy’s expansion
in the past year. Some job positions were refined to better clarify their roles and responsibilities. A
pilot peer review exercise was conducted among Academy staff of deputy manager grade or above.
The main purpose was to review the staff performance, striving to improve their job performance and
identify areas of development.

ZJANIVEIRE BT A E R AR 5 — AR T A - VG AR AL L BT SRR - AL G B A
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Membership Committee

REAe

The Academy received 192 nominations for Fellowship from the Colleges between July and December
2014. All nominations were vetted by the Membership Committee and recommended to the Council
for approval. These new Fellows were formally admitted at the AGM on 19 December 2014.
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From January to June 2015, 108 nominations for Fellowship were vetted by the Committee and
were recommended to the Council for approval. The nominations were formally endorsed at the
Extraordinary General Meeting held on 18 June 2015. Diplomas will be conferred at the Annual
Fellowship Conferment ceremony in coming December.
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Public Relations Committee

AXBIERAS

The Committee organised media luncheon at the Academy on 9 March 2015 to raise public awareness
of the Academy’s work and enhance the Academy's relationship with the media. The luncheon
featured five talks by College Presidents or representatives about the risks of and issues related to
invasive out-patient medical procedures. Speakers included Dr. Y.F. Chow (Hong Kong College of
Anaesthesiologists), Dr. Y.K. Wong (College of Dental Surgeons of Hong Kong), Dr. C.K. Law (Hong
Kong College of Radiologists, Dr. S.T. Lai (Hong Kong College of Physicians) and Dr. C.W. Man (The
College of Surgeons of Hong Kong). The luncheon was well attended by representatives from different
Colleges and various media organisations, including 38 members of the press. There were news
reported on the activity afterwards.
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The Committee will continue to organise public relations activities for the Academy in the coming

year. A press conference on disaster preparedness work is scheduled for 12 October 2015.
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Publications Committee

HRZEE &

The Publications Committee oversees running of the Hong Kong Academy of Medicine Press (HKAM Press).
i B R B A S R R R ik (AR [ B s bt ) ) A o

Journals
7

The HKAM Press publishes seven medical journals for the Academy, Colleges, and other medical
associations/societies. Three of the journals are indexed in MEDLINE and two of them received the first
official impact factor in the 2014 edition of the Journal Citation Reports in the ISI Web of Knowledge
published by Thomson Reuters. The impact factor for Hong Kong Medical Journal (HKMJ) was 0.872,
and that for the Journal of Orthopaedic Surgery was 0.71. The Press thanks all of the Journal Board
members, authors, reviewers, and readers for their invaluable contribution and tremendous support.

o B A 2 T L ERE AT A B B A A B EAC R BRI ) > o = ARl ke MEDLINE. 0K}
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Dissemination reports of Food and Health Bureau
o B R I E TE 45 R

During the year, we renewed the contract with the Food and Health Bureau for their dissemination
reports as Supplements to the HKMJ in 2015-2017, after the very first series published in 2006. These
dissemination series are concise informative reports of health-related research supported by funds
administered by the Food and Health Bureau. The series have been witnessing the persisting efforts of
local researchers for the advancement of medicine and public health at large.
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Websites
e

The HKAM Press has been providing design, setup, and maintenance services of websites for the
journals. Websites of the Hong Kong Journal of Gynaecology, Obstetrics and Midwifery (www.
hkjgom.org), Hong Kong Journal of Radiology (www.hkjr.org), Journal of Orthopaedic Surgery
(www.josonline.org), and our flagship journal, HKMJ (www.hkmj.org), are regularly updated by
the Press. Some major developments were seen this year in relation to the HKMJ website, which has
been revamped to a ‘mobile’ one. This means that the website is optimised for a wide range of digital
devices with a variety of screen sizes ranging from smartphones, netbooks, tablets, to laptops and
desktop screens. Such ‘mobile website’ is universal to all contemporary smartphone browsers. It not
only offers high readability of website content, but also keeps a cost-effective solution for the ever-
changing landscape of digital devices.
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Monographs
ML

We remain very committed to publishing books. A new book entitled “Centenary Tribute to Professor
AJS McFadzean: A Legacy for Medicine in Hong Kong” has been published for the Hong Kong
College of Physicians. This commemorative monograph contains tributes from former staff of the
University of Hong Kong to Prof McFadzean’s selfless dedication to teaching, research, and lifelong
devotion to the Department of Medicine. Another monograph will be published for the Hong Kong
College of Otorhinolaryngologists to celebrate the College’s 20th anniversary.
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Election

i

Pursuant to the HKAM Ordinance, an election has been conducted for five Council Members. The
notice and nomination form were sent to all Fellows on 17 July 2015. Five eligible nominations were
received by the deadline of 18 September 2015 and details are listed below.
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Nominee f&& A

College(s) to which the nominee belongs )& /> Fl 5 B¢

P.P. Chen K&/t

Anaesthesiologists Jiifi i

S.F. Hung &8 7 Psychiatrists ¥g i}
Gabriel Leung %2 5iff Community Medicine f & 5 £
Danny Luk [ L5 Surgeons 4Nk}

S.H. Tsui 54518

Emergency Medicine St5iE

Dr. C.C. Lau
S5 &) A

Honorary Secretary 44 222
(September 2015 —FE—HAFILA)
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The Academy received a generous donation of
HKS$ 271M from The Hong Kong Jockey Club
Charities Trust in August 2014 to establish Hong
Kong Jockey Club Disaster Preparedness and
Response Institute (HKJCDPRI). This is a project
in collaboration with the Chinese University of
Hong Kong and the University of Hong Kong,

with participation of the Harvard University B . 'l . l ll“l I l l . ‘

and other world renowned organisations to

develop a centre of excellence in disaster Eﬁﬂ
preparedness and response. HKJCDPRI is not itself a response agency, but its role is in training and
equipping individuals with professional skills in disaster preparedness and response through various
programmes. The goal of this 5-year project is to build and promote this structure and platform of
accreditation, and as professional bodies to promote the training standards and certification system
to governments and international organisations. In 5 years’ time, we will have a cohort of trained
respondents and leaders, maintained by HKJCDPRI in an expert directory, which allows government
bureaus to access and mobilise them in times of disasters.
TR REEEBER GRS EEESEMBY AL T T E0 iEBES e KR
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HKJCDPRI “Annual Conference on Disaster Preparedness and Response 2015: From Community to
Emergency Room” is scheduled to be held from 30 October to 1 November 2015. The 2015 Conference
is co-organised by HKJCDPRI and Hong Kong College of Emergency Medicine (HKCEM). One
of the major highlights of the conference is the presentation on the Scoping Study on Disaster
Preparedness and Response. This is a research project commissioned to Harvard T.H. Chan School
of Public Health as the lead research agency. It aims to help HKJCDPRI’s training, curriculum, and

partnership strategies with the disaster preparedness needs as identified by Hong Kong’s response
agencies, key stakeholders, and citizens.
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Various trainings including Senior Leadership Programme and Special Leadership Programme
initiated by Hong Kong College of Community Medicine (HKCCM) and HKCEM respectively
have been held since May 2015. 4 full day lessons of Field Medical Procedures Simulation Training
“Disaster Field Responder Course” have been implemented in collaboration with Hong Kong Red
Cross, Hong Kong St. John Ambulance, Ambulance Service Institute (Hong Kong Branch), Civil Aid
Service, and Hong Kong Disaster Medicine Association. XVR game-based learning courses organised
in conjunction with Hospital Authority Major Incident Management Seminar 2015 is scheduled for
mid-December 2015. Field-based training in community health for disaster settings has also made
significant progress with various participants joining field trips conducted by Collaborating Centre for
Oxford University and CUHK for Disaster and Medical Humanitarian Response (CCOUC) to different
areas in China.

CR-TAET ARG ZE 0B R TR SR ARG AL R AR BRI 1Y AR SR AR AT
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HKIJCDPRI participated actively in disaster related network events including the World Conference on
Disaster Risk Reduction held in Sendai, Japan from 14-18 March 2015 and The 19th World Congress
on Disaster and Emergency Medicine (WCDEM) held in Cape Town, South Africa from 21 to 24
April 2015. Two experts from World Health Organization (WHO), Dr. Rick Brennan, Director of
the Department of Emergency Risk Management and Humanitarian Response and his team member
Dr. Ian Norton, technical adviser and project leader of Foreign Medical Teams, paid a visit to the
Academy in August 2015. A number of meetings were organised to discuss the strategic planning and
capacity building of HKJCDPRI. Dr. Margaret Chan, Director-General of WHO, who participated
in some of the work meetings, indicated her immense support to the HKJCDPRI to work with WHO
with aims to contribute to capacity building for disaster workers in China PRC and Hong Kong
through collaboration with the National Health and Family Commission (NPFPC). It is expected that
HKIJCDPRI will be running to full gear in the coming years.
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Management Committee

HARHG

Hong Kong Jockey Club Innovative Learning Centre for Medicine ( “HKJC ILCM™ ) organised
over 109 training programs and activities during the period of September 2014 - August 2015.
Major training programs and activities included:
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Practical Mediation Training Course
T 25 R A ol ol

The HKJC ILCM organised a 5-day Practical Mediation Training Course in September 2014.
The course was designed for healthcare professionals who wish to undergo training in facilitative
mediation, and for those with responsibilities of resolving conflicts in their daily work. The
objectives of this Stage 1 Mediation Training Course were to ensure that it is of sufficiently high
standard to enable the participants to receive credit towards mediator accreditation by Hong Kong
Mediation Accreditation Association Limited (HKMAAL).
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Simulation as a Teaching Tool: Instructor Training

DA BEHREAE S : S 555 ol o

The HKJC ILCM continued to co-organise three Instructor Training Courses with Center for
Medical Simulation (CMS) in October 2014 and February 2015. These 4-day courses were designed
for educators who teach clinical behavioural skills using medical simulation, with an aim to train
up staff of the Hospital Authority and the nominating bodies who are willing and committed to use
simulation for the training of healthcare professionals.
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Simulation Alliance Scientific Meetings
B8 10 5 1l i

The HKJC ILCM organised two Simulation Alliance Scientific Meetings on 29 January 2015 and
4 September 2015 respectively. The meetings aimed to provide a platform for members of Hong
Kong Simulation Alliance to share their views and experiences in using simulation as a tool for
learning and assessment amongst healthcare professionals and students.
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The HKJC ILCM organised the January meeting with CMS. Local and overseas renowned
speakers from Harvard Medical School were invited to speak on "Culture and Simulation-based
Education: Some Local Experience" and "Speaking-up for Patient Safety - Overcoming Barriers to
Challenging Authority"
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In the September meeting, several experts were invited to give speeches on “Advances in AV
Technology for Simulation™ and “Improving Realism with Moulage”.
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1st Annual Medical Education Conference
B RUTEE

The 1st Annual Medical Education Conference
was held at the Academy on 7-8 February
2015. The key theme of this 2-day Conference
was "Medical and Healthcare Education along
the Continuum". The Conference enabled
interactive discussions amongst healthcare
professionals, educators and leaders on a wide
range of medical education initiatives. Almost
300 participants, including medical specialists
from different disciplines and nurses, attended
the event. The Conference featured 20 sessions
of plenary lectures and 5 theme-centred concurrent workshops, delivered by local and overseas
well-renowned speakers.
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Strategic Planning Retreat

W A IR I

[ —— - e e The Strategic Planning Retreat was held on 25
: - -—-; g 8 July 2015 and a total of 25 Fellows attended the

event. The main objective of the activity was

to review its strategy to further the missions of

the HKJC ILCM.
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Prior to the strategic planning exercise, the proposed curriculum for the HKJC ILCM Simulation
Educator Course was discussed in the first part of the programme. There was an active discussion
and much valuable advices were received from the participants, particularly from the academics of
the two local universities.
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The participants were subsequently divided into two groups in the strategic planning exercise to
discuss the following topics:
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Topic 1 : How should HKJC ILCM enhance its role to support member Colleges in specialist training
and continuous professional development?
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Topic 2 : What strategies should HKJC ILCM adopt to develop into world class simulation training
centre?
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The objectives of this exercise were to generate a discussion for suggestions and recommendations
for the HKJC ILCM to consider for its future plans and direction. The discussion was fruitful and
a summation of the recommendations from both groups was presented to the President and the
HKIJC ILCM Management Committee at the end of the discussion.
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Honorary Treasurer’s Report

EA gLty

A consolidated surplus of $15.8M was recorded for the year. Around $12M of this surplus was from
selling of part of its stocks in the year. If this extraordinary sum is not counted, the comprehensive
income for the year would amount to around $4M. The operational cost for the Academy is expected
to increase in coming years due to Academy’s expansion, and the Academy Council and its Finance
Committee would take prudential measures to make the accounts balanced. At the time of writing the
report, the Academy and Hong Kong Academy of Medicine Foundation Fund held 38% of its fund in
cash ($47.1M), 56% in stocks (68.9M), and 6% in bonds (7.4M).
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On behalf of the Academy, I would like to thank the members of the Finance & Investment Committee
for their time and effort in helping the Academy keep a healthy position in its finance.
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Prof. William Wei
e 2%

Honorary Treasurer 4% %&7] [
(September 2015 —F—HAEILH )



2015 HKAM Annual Report

HONG KONG ACADEMY OF MEDICINE
HHRREENER

REPORTS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014




015 HKAM Annual Report

HONG KONG ACADEMY OF MEDICINE
ERBEERER

REPORTS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

CONTENTS Pages
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT  iiuiseinasaasismesmsaisaaasmmm i 1to2
CONSOLIDATED INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT ........ i 3
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME  .......ccoocoviviciiinnen. 4
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION ....cccoooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiciis 5
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION ...oiviiiiiiiiiiiiisi s 6

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN

RESERVE AND FUNDS ......cooiiiiiiiiiiiiis s s 7
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS ... 8
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ..o 9to0 28




2015 HKAM Annual Report

Crowe Horwath MESE @0 BHTERFARAR
™ Crowe Horwath (HK) CPA Limited
Member Crowe Horwath Intemnational
HiE REW BIETTE BIEDCoE
9/F Leighton Centre,
77 Leighton Road,
Causeway Bay, Hong Kong

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE COUNCIL OF T Main +852 2894 6698
HONG KONG ACADEMY OF MEDICINE ot A
FERMBEHEN 2R

(Established in Hong Kong)

We have audited the financial statements of Hong Kong Academy of Medicine (“the Academy”) and its
special purpose entity, The Hong Kong Academy of Medicine Foundation Fund (collectively “the Group”)
set out on pages 3 to 28, which comprise the consolidated and the Academy statement of financial
position as at 31 December 2014, the consolidated income and expenditure account, the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in reserve and funds and the
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Council's responsibility for the financial statements

The council is responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants and the Hong Kong Academy of Medicine Ordinance and for such internal control as
the council determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. This report is
made solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section 14 of the Hong Kong Academy of Medicine
Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any
other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the financial statements are
free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation
and true and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit, procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the council members, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.
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Crowe Horwath..

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE COUNCIL OF
HONG KONG ACADEMY OF MEDICINE

HFERBEERER

(Established in Hong Kong)

(Continued)

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of the affairs of the Academy
and the Group as at 31 December 2014 and of the Group'’s surplus and cash flows for the year then ended
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in
accordance with the Hong Kong Academy of Medicine Ordinance.

Crone Hapath (HED CPFIZA_

Crowe Horwath (HK) CPA Limited
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong, 6 August 2015

Betty P.C. Tse
Practising Certificate Number P03024

HCH1010-2014



HONG KONG ACADEMY OF MEDICINE

HHRRBERER

CONSOLIDATED INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

2015 HKAM Annual Report

Note

Principal source of revenue 4
Other revenue 5
Depreciation 8
Salaries, wages and other benefits
Contributions to defined contribution

retirement plans
Other operating expenses
Surplus for the year 6

2014 2013

HK$ HK$
21,779,399 21,182,086
51,414,028 22,828,089
(6,518,459) (2,182,102)
(12,959,906) (11,551,108)
(1,050,438) (731,610)
(36,893,441) (28,703,899)
15,771,183 841,456

The notes on pages 9 to 28 form part of these financial statements.
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HONG KONG ACADEMY OF MEDICINE

EREEENBE

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

2014 2013
HK$ HK$
Surplus for the year 15,771,183 841,456
Other comprehensive (loss)/income for the year
ltems that may be reclassified subsequently to
income and expenditure
Available-for-sale financial assets:
- changes in fair value reserve 710,016 1,396,313
- reclassification adjustment on disposal (12,396,115) 777,393
(11,686,099) 2,173,706
Total comprehensive income for the year 4,085,084 3,015,162

The notes on pages 9 to 28 form part of these financial statements.
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FRBBEREL

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AT 31 DECEMBER 2014

(As restated)  (As restated)

Note 31/12/2014 31/12/2013 1/1/2013
HK$ HK$ HK$

Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 8(a) 50,261,323 20,109,672 4,722,287
Construction in progress 4,983,712 28,764,145 -
Available-for-sale securities 10 75,668,060 104,887,649 135,145,277

130,913,095 153,761,466 139,867,564
Current assets

Inventories — general merchandise 96,072 68,505 80,268
Debtors, deposits and prepayments 11 7,528,844 7,336,310 4,940,173
Cash and cash equivalents 12 64,549,332 41,416,510 45,363,221

72,174,248 48,821,325 50,383,662
Current liabilities

Receipts in advance 15,060 59,612 7,165
Creditors and accrued charges 13 10,784,819 14,320,799 5,056,843
(10,799,879)  (14,380,411) (5,064,008)
Net current assets 61,374,369 34,440,914 45,319,654
Net assets 192,287,464 188,202,380 185,187,218
Reserve and funds 15(b)
Fair value reserve 9,955,637 21,641,736 19,468,030
Foundation fund 37,936,231 30,861,166 30,861,166
General fund 144,395,596 135,699,478 134,858,022

192,287,464 188,202,380 185,187,218

Approved and authorised for issue by the Council on 6 August 2015.

On behalf of the Council

?ﬁﬂ i\ \0\7 \ M%/ & /:4 ’

President” [ Council member

The notes on pages 9 to 28 form part of these financial statements.
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HONG KONG ACADEMY OF MEDICINE
EHREEN SR

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AT 31 DECEMBER 2014

Note 31/12/2014 31/12/2013
HK$ HK$
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 8(b) 50,261,323 20,109,672
Construction in progress 4,983,712 28,764,145
Available-for-sale securities 10 60,826,310 57,781,779
116,071,345 106,655,596
Current assets
Inventories — general merchandise 96,072 68,504
Debtors, deposits and prepayments 1 7,359,623 7,165,828
Amount due from special purpose 14
entity 14,428 14,171
Cash and cash equivalents 12 16,478,531 25,635,292
23,948,654 32,883,795
Current liabilities
Receipts in advance 15,060 59,562
Creditors and accrued charges 13 10,770,419 14,307,099
(10,785,479) (14,366,661)
Net current assets 13,163,175 18,517,134
Net assets 129,234,520 125,172,730
Reserve and funds 15
Fair value reserve 10,364,543 9,347,938
General fund 118,869,977 115,824,972
129,234,520 125,172,730

Approved and authorised for issue by the Council on 6 August 2015.

On behalf of the Council

POl [ outine Pt

-—

President Council member

The notes on pages 9 to 28 form part of these financial statements.
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At 1 January 2013, as previously
stated

Prior year adjustment with respect to
fair value of available-for-sale
securities

At 1 January 2013, as restated

Surplus for the year

Available-for-sale securities:
Changes in fair value
Reclassification adjustments for

disposal

Total comprehensive income for
the year

At 31 December 2013

At 1 January 2014, as previously
stated

Prior year adjustment with respect to
fair value of available-for-sale
securities

At 1 January 2014, as restated

Surplus for the year

Available-for-sale securities:
Changes in fair value
Reclassification adjustment for

disposal

Total comprehensive income for
the year

At 31 December 2014

The notes on pages 9 to 28 form part of these financial statements.

Fair value Foundation General
reserve fund fund Total
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
24,033,880 30,861,166 130,292,172 185,187,218
(4,565,850) - 4,565,850 -
19,468,030 30,861,166 134,858,022 185,187,218
= % 841,456 841,456
1,396,313 = 1,396,313
777,393 - 777,393
2,173,706 = 841,456 3,015,162
21,641,736 30,861,166 135,699,478 188,202,380
26,207,586 37,936,231 124,058,563 188,202,380
(4,565,850) 4,565,850 -
21,641,736 37,936,231 128,624,413 188,202,380
- - 15,771,183 15,771,183
710,016 - 710,016
(12,396,115) - (12,396,115)
(11,686,099) - 15,771,183 4,085,084
9,955,637 37,936,231 144,395,596 192,287,464
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HONG KONG ACADEMY OF MEDICINE
FRRFHRRER

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

Note 2014 2013
HK$ HK$
Operating activities
Surplus for the year 15,771,183 841,456
Adjustments for:
Depreciation 6,518,459 2,182,102
Interest income (833,666) (1,945,667)
Dividend income from available-for-sale securities (3,356,575) (4,349,245)
Exchange difference on available-for-sale
securities 371,145 -
Loss of disposal of property, plant and equipment 1,361 -
(Gain)/loss on disposal of available-for-sale
securities (12,396,115) 27,517
Operating profit/(loss) before changes in working
capital 6,075,792 (3,243,837)
(Increase)/decrease in inventories (27,567) 11,763
Increase in debtors, deposits and prepayments (193,844) (2,954,312)
(Decrease)/increase in receipts in advance (44,552) 52,447
(Decrease)/increase in creditors and accrued
charges (3,535,980) 9,263,954
Net cash generated from operating activities 2,273,849 3,130,015
Investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (12,891,038) (46,333,631)
Proceeds from disposal of available-for-sale
securities 31,586,387 34,976,268
Interest received 834,976 2,489,706
Dividend received from available-for-sale securities 1,328,648 1,790,932
Net cash generated from/(used in) investing
activities 20,858,973 (7,076,725)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash
equivalents 23,132,822 (3,946,710)
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 41,416,510 45,363,220
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 12 64,549,332 41,416,510

The notes on pages 9 to 28 form part of these financial statements.
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HONG KONG ACADEMY OF MEDICINE
EERBHRE5

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

1. STATUS OF THE ACADEMY

The Academy was established as a body corporate under the Hong Kong Academy of
Medicine Ordinance on 1 August 1992. The principal activities of the Academy are to promote
and advance the science of medicine by education and exchange of information as well as to
improve the standard of local health care. The Academy has its registered office and principal
place of business at 99 Wong Chuk Hang Road, Aberdeen, Hong Kong.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a)

b)

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”), which collective term includes all
applicable individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong
Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong.

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs that are first effective or
available for equity adoption for the current accounting period of the Group and the
Company. Note 3 provides information on changes in accounting policies resulting from
initial application of these developments to the extent that they are relevant to the
Group and the Company for the current and prior accounting periods reflected in these
financial statements.

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2014 comprise
the Academy and The Hong Kong Academy of Medicine Foundation Fund which is a
special purpose entity of the Academy as defined in note 2(c).

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRS requires the use of
certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its
judgement in the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies. The areas
involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and
estimates significant to the financial statements are disclosed in note 19.

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial statements is the
historical cost basis except that financial instruments classified as available-for-sale
securities are stated at fair value.
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HONG KONG ACADEMY OF MEDICINE
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

c)

d)

Special purpose entities

A special purpose entity is an entity which the Academy has the power, directly or
indirectly, to govern the financial and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain
benefits from its activities.

A special purpose entity is consolidated on a line-by-line basis by adding together items
such as assets, liabilities, reserves and funds, income and expenses.

Intra-group balances and transactions, and any unrealised profit arising from
intra-group transactions are eliminated in full in preparing the consolidated financial
statements. Unrealised losses resulting from intra-group transactions are eliminated in
the same way as unrealised gains, but only to the extent that there is no evidence of
impairment.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in progress, are stated in the
statement of financial position at cost less accumulated depreciation and any
impairment losses.

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of items of property, plant and equipment
using the straight line method over their estimated useful lives as follows:

Property 25 years
Other fixed assets 5 years

Both the useful life of an asset and its residual value, if any, are reviewed annually.

The carrying amounts of property, plant and equipment are reviewed for indications of
impairment at the end of each reporting period. An impairment loss is recognised to the
extent that the carrying amount of an asset, or the cash-generating unit to which it
belongs, is more than its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount of an asset, or
of the cash-generating unit to which it belongs, is the greater of its net selling price and
value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted
to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of time value of money and the risks specific to the assets. An impairment
loss is reversed if there has been a favourable change in estimates used to determine
the recoverable amount.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an item of property, plant and
equipment are determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the item and are recognised in the income and expenditure
account on the date of retirement or disposal.

10
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

d)

e)

f)

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Properties in the course of construction for production, supply or administrative
purposes are carried at cost, less any recognised impairment loss. Cost includes
professional fees and, for qualifying assets, borrowing costs capitalised in accordance
with the Company’s accounting policy. Such properties are classified to the appropriate
categories of property, plant and equipment when completed and ready for intended
use. Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis as other property assets,
commences when the assets are ready for their intended use.

Inventories

Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Net realisable
value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Investments in debt and equity securities

Investments are recognised/derecognised on the date the Academy or the Group
commits to purchase/sell the investments or they expire. Investments in debt and
equity securities are initially stated at cost, which is their transaction price unless fair
value can be more reliably estimated using valuation techniques whose variables
include only data from observable markets. Cost includes attributable transaction costs.
These investments are subsequently accounted for as follows:

Available-for-sale securities

Investments in debt and equity securities, being those held for non-trading purposes,
are classified as available-for-sale securities. At the end of each reporting period the
fair value is remeasured, with any resultant gain or loss being recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated separately in reserve and funds in the fair
value reserve, except foreign exchange gains and losses in respect of monetary items
such as debt securities which are recognised directly in the income and expenditure
account. When these investments are derecognised or impaired, the cumulative gain or
loss recognised in equity is reclassified in the income and expenditure account.

When there is objective evidence that available-for-sale securities are impaired, the
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised directly in reserve and funds is
removed from reserve and funds and is recognised in the income and expenditure
account. The amount of the cumulative loss that is recognised in the income and
expenditure account is the difference between the acquisition cost (net of any principal
repayment and amortisation) and current fair value, less any impairment loss on that
asset previously recognised in the income.

Impairment losses recognised in the income and expenditure account in respect of
available-for-sale equity securities are not reversed through the income and
expenditure account. Any subsequent increase in the fair value of such assets is
recognised in other comprehensive income.

11
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

f)

9)

h)

)

Investments in debt and equity securities (Continued)

Impairment losses in respect of available-for-sale debt securities are reversed if the
subsequent increase in fair value can be objectively related to an event occurring after
the impairment loss was recognised. Reversals of impairment losses in such
circumstances are recognised in the income and expenditure account.

Debtors, deposits and prepayments

Debtors, deposits and prepayments are initially recognised at fair value and thereafter
stated at amortised cost less impairment losses for bad and doubtful debts, except
where the effect of discounting would be immaterial. In such cases, the receivables are
stated at cost less impairment losses for bad and doubtful debts.

Impairment losses for bad and doubtful debts are recognised when there is objective
evidence of impairment and are measured as the difference between the carrying
amount of the financial asset and the estimated future cash flows, discounted where
the effect of discounting is material. Objective evidence of impairment includes
observable data that comes to the attention of the Group about events that have an
impact on the asset’s estimated future cash flows such as significant financial difficulty
of the debtor.

Creditors and accrued charges
Creditors and accrued charges are initially recognised at fair value and thereafter
stated at amortised cost unless the effect of discounting would be immaterial, in which
case they are stated at cost.
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand, demand deposits with
banks and other financial institutions, and short-term, highly liquid investments that are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value, having been within three months of maturity at a acquisition.
Funds managed by the Group
iy Foundation fund
Funds received which is used exclusively for the establishment and use of the
Academy at such time as the Academy shall direct are accounted for as
Foundation fund.
iy  General fund
The fund balance represents the accumulated surplus of the Foundation after

deducting the amounts transferred to the Academy and is used to finance the
general operations of the Group.

12
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

k)

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or amount when the
Academy or the Group has a legal or constructive obligation arising as a result of a past
event, it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made. Where the time value of money is
material, provisions are stated at the present value of the expenditure expected to
settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required, or the
amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability,
unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations,
whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more future events are also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability of
outflow of economic benefits is remote.

Revenue recognition

Provided it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the
revenue and costs, if applicable, can be measured reliably, revenue is recognised in
the income and expenditure account as follows:

i) Entrance fees and subscription fees

Entrance fees are recognised when the cash is received. Subscription fees are
recognised on an accrual basis.

iy  Donations, grants and contributions

Donations, grants and contributions are recognised when the Group is reasonably
assured that such amount will be received.

Grants that compensate the Group for expenses incurred are recognised as
revenue in the income and expenditure account on a systematic basis in the same
periods in which the expenses are incurred.

iy Income from international congress and various functions

Income from international congress and various functions is recognised on an
accrual basis.

iv) Interestincome
Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the effective interest method.
v) Dividends

Dividend income is recognised when the shareholders’ right to receive payment
has been established.

13
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

m) Related parties

(a)

(b)

A person, or a close member of that person’s family, is related to the Academy if
that person:

(i)  has control or joint control over the Academy;
(i)  has significant influence over the Academy; or

(iiiy is a member of the key management personnel of the Academy or the
Academy’s parent.

An entity is related to the Academy if any of the following conditions applies:

() The entity and the Academy are members of the same Academy (which
means that each parent, subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to the
others).

(i)  One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or an associate
or joint venture of a member of a group of which the other entity is a
member).

(i)  Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

(iv) One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an
associate of the third entity.

(v) The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of
either the company or an entity related to the Academy.

(vi) The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in (a).

(vii) A person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence over the entity or is a
member of the key management personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the
entity).

Close members of the family of a person are those family members who may be

expected to influence, or be influenced by, that person in their dealings with the
entity.

14




2015 HKAM Annual Report

HONG KONG ACADEMY OF MEDICINE
EAREEMNER

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

n)

o)

Employee benefits

i)

Short term employee benefits and contributions to defined contribution retirement
plans

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave, contributions to defined contribution
plans and the cost of non-monetary benefits are accrued in the year in which the
associated services are rendered by employees. Where payment or settlement is
deferred and the effect would be material, these amounts are stated at their
present values.

Contributions to the Mandatory Provident Funds as required under the Hong Kong
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance are charged to the income and
expenditure account.

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are recognised when, and only when, the Group
demonstrably commits itself to terminate employment or to provide benefits as a
result of voluntary redundancy by having a detailed formal plan which is without
realistic possibility of withdrawal.

Foreign currency translation

i)

Functional and presentation currency

ltems included in the financial statements of the Company and its special purpose
entity are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in
which the entity operates (the “functional currency”). The financial statements are
presented in Hong Kong dollars, which is the Company functional and
presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the
exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange
gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the
translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income and expenditure.

15
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARD (“HKFRSs”)

The Group has adopted the new and revised standards, amendments and interpretation
(“new and revised HKFRSs") that are first effective for the current accounting period. The
application of the new and revised HKFRSs has had no material effect on the Group’s
performance and positions for the current or prior accounting periods and/or on the
disclosures set out in these financial statements. The Group has not applied any new
standard or interpretation that is not yet effective for the current accounting period (see note
21).

4. PRINCIPAL SOURCE OF REVENUE

This represents the entrance fees and subscription fees received from fellows and members,
and is analysed as follows:

2014 2013
HK$ HK$
Entrance fees 6,240,000 6,240,000
Subscription fees 15,539,399 14,942,086
21,779,399 21,182,086
5. OTHER REVENUE
2014 2013
HK$ HK$
Other revenue

Advertising fee 138,318 234,203
Dividend income from available-for-sale securities 3,356,575 4,349,245
Income from specialist certification 250,900 327,200
Income from various functions 12,766,990 9,936,332
Interest income 833,666 1,945,667
Rental income 2,156,976 2,089,476
Subscriptions - journal 2,951,240 2,363,065
Sponsorship income - 939,338
Training registration fee 1,031,500 -

Donation income from
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust 14,792,760 -
Others 13,135,103 643,563
51,414,028 22,828,089

16
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

6. SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR

Surplus for the year is arrived at after charging:

2014 2013
HK$ HK$
Auditor’s remuneration 142,200 136,100

7. TAXATION

No provision has been made for Hong Kong Profits Tax as the Group is exempted from
taxation under the provision of section 88 of the Hong Kong Inland Revenue Ordinance.

8. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

a) The Group

Furniture Training & Construction

Computer and office Leasehold in
equipment fixtures equipment improvements Property Total progress Total
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HKS HK$

Cost

At 1 January 2013 2,589,660 5,374,970 10,702,238 10,140,142 3,335,832 32,142,842 - 32,142,842
Additions 169,671 723,272 12,125,476 4,551,067 - 17,569,486 28,764,146 46,333,632
Disposals (1,026,869) (167.210) (1,887,437) - - (3,081,516) - (3,081,516)

At 31 December 2013
and 1 January 2014 1,732,462 5,931,032 20,940,277 14,691,208 3,335,832 46,630,812 28,764,146 75,394,958

Additions 873,840 2,041,671 1,916,787 3,075,027 7,907,325 4,983,712 12,891,037
Disposals (3,888) (2,308,567) (57,800) (2,197,644) - (4,565,899) - (4,565,899)
Transfers - 4,140,186 6,832,544 17,791,416 - 28,764,146 (28,764,146) -

At 31 December 2014 2,602,414 9,806,322 29,631,808 33,360,008 3,335,832 78,736,384 4,983,712 83,720,096

22,500,000

Accumulated
depreciation

At 1 January 2013 2,214,930 5,217,299 10,264,073 8,790,220 934,032 27,420,554 - 27,420,554
Charge for the year 149,972 131,593 642,824 1,124,280 133,433 2,182,102 - 2,182,102
Write back on disposals __ (1,026,869) 167,210) (1,887,437) - - (3,081,5186) - (3,081,516)
At 31 December 2013

and 1 January 2014 1,338,033 5,181,682 9,019,460 9,914,500 1,067,465 26,521,140 - 26,521,140
Charge for the year 208,294 686,956 3,523,636 1,966,140 133,433 6,518,459 - 6,518,459
Write back on disposals (2,527 (2,306,567) (57.800) (2,197,644) - 4,564,538) - (4.564,538)
At 31 December 2014 1,543,800 3,562,071 12,485,296 9,682,996 1,200,898 28,475,061 - 28,475,061

Carrying amount

At 31 December 2014 1,058,614 6,244,251 17,146,512 23,677,012 2,134,934 50,261,323 4,983,712 55,245,035

At 31 December 2013 394,428 749,350 11,920,817 4,776,709 2,268,367 20,109,672 28,764,146 48,873,818
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

8. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)

b) The Academy

Cost

At 1 January 2013
Additions
Disposals

At 31 December 2013
and 1 January 2014

Additions

Disposals

Transfers

At 31 December 2014

Accumulated
depreciation

At 1 January 2013
Charge for the year

Write back on disposals __(1,026,869)

At 31 December 2013
and 1 January 2014

Charge for the year

Wirite back on disposal

At 31 December 2014

Carrying amount

At 31 December 2014

At 31 December 2013

Furniture Training & Construction
Computer and office Leasehold in

equipment fixtures equipment improvements Property Total progress Total
HKS HKS HK$ HK$ HK$ HKS HK$ HKS
2,589,660 5,374,970 10,655,621 10,140,142 3,335,832 32,096,225 = 32,096,225
169,671 723,272 12,125,476 4,551,067 - 17,569,486 28,764,146 46,333,632
(1,026,869) (167,210) (1,887,437) = (3,081,516) - (3,081,516)
1,732,462 5,931,032 20,893,660 14,691,209 3,335,832 46,584,195 28,764,146 75,348,341
873,840 2,041,671 1,916,787 3,075,027 - 7,907,325 4,983,712 12,891,037
(3,888) (2,306,567) (57,800) (2,197,644) {4,565,899) - (4,565,899)

- 4,140,186 6,832,544 17,791,416 28,764,146 (28,764,146) -
2,602,414 9,806,322 29,585,191 33,360,008 3,335,832 78,689,767 4,983,712 83,673,479
2,214,930 5,217,299 10,217,456 8,790,220 934,032 27,373,937 - 27,373,937
149,972 131,593 642,824 1,124,280 133,433 2,182,102 2,182,102
(167,210) (1,887,437) - - (3,081,516) (3,081,516}

1,338,033 5,181,682 8,972,843 9,914,500 1,067,465 26,474,523 26,474,523
208,294 686,956 3,523,636 1,966,140 133,433 6,518,459 6,518,459
(2,527 (2,306,567) (57,800) (2,197,644) - (4,564,538) (4,564,538)
1,543,800 3,562,071 12,438,679 9,682,996 1,200,898 28,428,444 28,428,444
1,058,614 6,244,251 17,146,512 23,677,012 2,134,934 50,261,323 4,983,712 55,245,035
394,429 749,350 11,920,817 4,776,709 2,268,361 20,109,672 28,764,146 48,873,818

The Academy entered into an agreement with the Hong Kong Special Administrative
Region Government for grant by Private Treaty of Aberdeen Inland Lot No. 414 for a
term of 50 years less 3 days with effect from 1 July 1997 and on which the headquarters
of the Academy were built. The Academy is required to pay an amount equal to 3% of
the rateable value per annum, which has been charged to the income and expenditure

account.
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9. INTEREST IN A SPECIAL PURPOSE ENTITY

Details of the special purpose entity are as follows:

Proportion of

Place of ownership
Form of incorporation interest
Name of the special business and Principal held by
purpose entity structure operation activity Academy
The Hong Kong Academy Incorporated Hong Kong  Fund raising and 100%
of Medicine Foundation investment
Fund management
10. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE SECURITIES
The Group The Academy
2014 2013 2014 2013
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$

Equity securities:
- Listed in Hong Kong 60,826,310 89,490,295 60,826,310 57,781,779
- Listed outside Hong Kong = 60,710 - -
60,826,310 89,551,005 60,826,310 57,781,779
Debt securities:
- Listed in Hong Kong 14,841,750 15,336,644 - -
- Listed outside Hong Kong 5 - -
14,841,750 15,336,644
Unlisted investment funds, at fair
value - -

75,668,060 104,887,649 60,826,310 57,781,779

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the fair value of the debt securities increased and
the accumulated impairment loss recognised in prior year was reversed by HK$1,104,703 in
the income and expenditure account.

Included in debt securities are the following amounts denominated in a currency other than
the Group's functional currency:

The Group The Academy
2014 013 2014 2013
Renminbi 11,873,400 11,972,400 - -
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11. DEBTORS, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS

The Group The Academy
2014 2013 2014 2013
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
Deposits and prepayments 2,649,571 3,598,319 2,649,571 3,598,319
Other debtors 4,879,273 3,737,991 4,710,052 3,567,509
7,528,844 7,336,310 7,359,623 7,165,828

All of the debtors, deposits and prepayments are expected to be recovered within one year.

The Group’s credit policy is set out in note 18(a).

Included in debtors, deposits and prepayments are the following amounts denominated in a

currency other than the Group’s functional currency:

The Group The Academy
2014 013 2014 2013
United States Dollars 190 795 - -
Renminbi 134,211 131,559 5 -
12. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
The Group The Academy
2014 2013 2014 2013
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
Bank deposits with original
maturity of three months or less 14,858,884 14,530,403 - -
Cash at bank and on hand 49,690,448 26,886,107 16,478,532 25,635,292
64,549,332 41,416,510 16,478,532 25,635,292

Included in cash and cash equivaients are the following amounts denominated in a currency

other than the Group’s functional currency:

The Group The Academy
2014 2013 2014 2013
United States Dollars 453,249 448,329 - -
Renminbi 10,250,462 9,622,814 11,957 11,903
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13. CREDITORS AND ACCRUED CHARGES

All of the creditors and accrued charges are expected to be settled within one year or are

repayable on demand.

14. AMOUNT DUE FROM SPECIAL PURPOSE ENTITY

The amount due from The Hong Kong Academy of Medicine Foundation Fund, a special
purpose entity, is unsecured, interest-free and repayable on demand.

15. RESERVE AND FUNDS

a) Movements in components of reserve and funds

The reconciliation between the opening and closing balances of each component of the
Group’s consolidated reserve and funds is set out in the consolidated statement of
changes in reserve and funds. Details of the changes in the Academy’s individual
components of reserve and funds between the beginning and the end of the year are

set out below:

a) Movements in components of reserve and funds

The Academy

At 1 January 2013

Surplus for the year
Available-for-sale securities:
Changes in fair value

Total comprehensive income for the
year

Transfer to The Hong Kong Academy
of Medicine Foundation Fund

At 31 December 2013

21

Fair value General
reserve fund Total
HK$ HK$ HK$
10,708,415 78,487,875 89,196,290
(1,663,083) (1,663,083)
(1,360,477) - (1,360,477)
(1,360,477) (1,663,083) (3,023,560}
- 39,000,000 39,000,000
9,347,938 115,824,792 125,172,730
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15. RESERVE AND FUNDS (Continued)

a) Movements in components of reserve and funds (Continued)

The Academy (Continued)

Fair value General

reserve fund Total

HK$ HK$ HK$

At 1 January 2014 9,347,938 115,824,792 125,172,730

Surplus for the year 3,045,185 3,045,185

Available-for-sale securities:

Changes in fair value 1,016,605 - 1,016,605
Total comprehensive income for the

year 1,016,605 3,045,185 4,061,790

At 31 December 2014 10,364,543 118,869,977 129,234,520

b)  Nature and purpose of reserve and funds

Fair value reserve comprises the cumulative net change in the fair value of
available-for-sale securities held at the end of the reporting period and is dealt with in
accordance with the accounting policy in note 2(f). Funds received are accounted for in
the Foundation fund which is used exclusively for the establishment and use of the
Academy at such time as the Academy shall direct. General fund represents the

cumulative surplus of the Academy.

16. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The Group defined “capital”, as including all components of equity. On this basis the amount
of capital employed at 31 December was HK$192,287,464 (2013: HK$188,202,380).

The Group’s primary objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Group’s ability to

continue as a going concern.

The Group’s capital structure is regularly reviewed and managed. Adjustments are made to
the capital structure in light of changes in economic conditions affecting the Group, to the
extent that these do not conflict with the Council’s fiduciary duties towards the Group or the
requirements of the Hong Kong Academy of Medicine Ordinance.
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16. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (Continued)

The Group was not subject to externally imposed capital requirements in either the current or
prior year.

17. COMMITMENTS

Capital commitments outstanding at 31 December 2014 not provided for in the financial
statements were as follows:

The Group The Academy
2014 2013 2014 2013
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
Contracted for 1,973,803 10,991,575 1,973,803 10,991,575

18. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Exposure to credit, liquidity, interest rate and currency risks arises in the normal course of the
Group's business. These risks are limited by the Group’s financial management policies and
practices described below.

a) Credit risk

The Group’s credit risk is primarily attributable to available-for-sale securities and cash
deposits. Management has a credit policy in place and the exposures to these credit
risks are monitored on an ongoing basis.

Investments in available-for-sale securities are normally only in liquid securities and
with counterparties that have a credit rating equal to or better than the Group. Given
their high credit ratings, management does not expect any investment counterparty to
fail to meet its obligations.

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because the counterparties are banks with high
credit ratings assigned by international credit - rating agencies.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying amount of each
financial asset in the statement of financial position. The Group does not provide any
other guarantees which would expose the Group to credit risk.

b)  Liquidity risk
The Group’s policy is to regularly monitor current and expected liquidity requirements

to ensure that it maintains sufficient reserves of cash and readily realisable marketable
securities to meet its liquidity requirements in the short and longer term.
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18. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

c)

d)

e)

Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to interest rate risk only to the extent that it earns bank interest
on cash and deposits.

The effective interest rates per annum relating to cash at bank and time deposits at the
end of the reporting period ranges from 0.01% to 3.65% (2013: 0.01% to 2.50%} for the
Group and 0.01% to 0.05% (2013: 0.01% to 0.05%) for the Academy respectively.

At 31 December 2014, it is estimated that a general increase/decrease of 100 basis
points in interest rates, with all other variables held constant, would increase/decrease
the Group’s surplus for the year and general fund by approximately HK$45,000 (2013:
HK$414,000). Other components of equity would not be affected (2013: HK$Nil) by the
changes in interest rates.

The sensitivity analysis above has been determined assuming that the change in
interest rates had occurred at the end of the reporting period and had been applied to
the exposure to interest rate risk for financial instruments in existence at that date. The
100 basis point increase represents management's assessment of a reasonably
possible change in interest rates over the period until the end of next reporting period.
The analysis is performed on the same basis for 2013.

Currency risk

The Group is exposed to currency risk through cash balances, fixed deposits,
purchases of debt securities and accounts receivables denominated in Renminbi
(“RMB”) and other debtors that are denominated in United States dollars (“‘USD”). As
the Hong Kong dollar (“HKD”) is pegged to the USD, the Group does not expect any
significant movements in the USD/HKD exchange rate. At 31 December 2014, it is
estimated that a general increase or decrease in 5% of exchange rates, with all
variables held constant, would increase or decrease the Group’s surplus for the year
and general fund by approximately HK$1,389,000 (2013: HK$1,375,000).

Fair values

The carrying amounts of all financial instruments as at 31 December 2014 and 2013
approximated their fair values.

The following table presents the carrying value of financial instruments measured at fair
value at the end of the reporting period across the three levels of the fair value
hierarchy defined in HKFRS 7, Financial Instruments: Disclosures, with the fair value of
each financial instrument categorised in its entirety based on the lowest level of input
that is significant to that fair value measurement. The levels are defined as follows:

- Level 1 (highest level): fair values measured using quoted prices (unadjusted) in
active markets for identical financial instruments.
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18. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

e)

f)

Fair values (Continued)

- Level 2: fair values measured using quoted prices in active markets for similar
financial instruments, or using valuation techniques in which all significant inputs
are directly or indirectly based on observable market data.

- Level 3 (lowest level): fair values measured using valuation techniques in which
any significant input is not based on observable market data.

At 31 December 2014, all financial instruments measured at fair value fall into level 1 of
the fair value hierarchy described above.

Other price risk

The Group’s investments are subject to market price risk arising from uncertainties
about future prices of the investments. The Group’s market price risk is managed
through diversification of the investments.

The Council monitors the market price risk of the investments individually and
estimated that a [5%] increase/decrease in market prices of invested bond and equity
securities at 31 December 2014, with all other variables held constant, would
increase/decrease the Group’s net assets by HK$3 million (2013: HK$5.2 million).

19. ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

The Group makes estimates and assumptions conceming the future. Estimate and
judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other
factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The resulting
accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the related actual results. Except as
stated below, there are no estimates or assumptions used on these financial statements that
the executive board members expect will have a significant risk of causing material
adjustments to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year.

a)

Depreciation

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the
estimated useful lives, after taking into account the estimated residual value. The
Group reviews annually the useful life of an asset and its residual value, if any. The
depreciation expense for future periods are adjusted if there are significant changes
from previous estimates.
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19.

20.

21.

22,

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS (Continued)
b)  Allowance for impairment of doubtful debts

Allowance for impairment of doubtful debts are assessed and provided based on the
executive board members’ regular review of aging analysis and evaluation of
collectibility. A considerable level of judgement is exercised by the management when
assessing the credit worthiness and past collection history of each individual member.
Any increase or decrease in the allowance for impairment of doubtful debts would
affect profit or loss in future years.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In addition to the transactions and balances disclosed elsewhere in there financial
statements, the Group entered into the following material related party transaction:

Transactions with key management personnel

All members of key management personnel are the council member of the Academy, and no
remuneration was paid to them during the years ended 31 December 2014 and 2013.

POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS
ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has issued a number of
amendments, new standards and interpretations which are not yet effective have not been
adopted in these financial statements.

The Academy’s Council member anticipate that the application of the new and revised
standards, amendments or interpretations will have no material impact on the results and the
financial position of the Group.

RESTATEMENTS DUE TO PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENT

The fair value gains recorded in the fair value reserve in prior years were not released to
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income when
available-for-sale securities were disposed during the year ended 31 December 2009 and
earlier. The prior year adjustment was made to transfer such amount from the fair value
reserve to the general fund directly.
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22. RESTATEMENTS DUE TO PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENT (Continued)

a) The prior year adjustment for line item made in the Group’s statements of financial

position are disclosed as below:

i) At 31 December 2013

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Construction in progress
Available-for-sale securities

Current assets

Inventories — general merchandise

Debtors, deposits and
prepayments
Cash and cash equivalents

Current liabilities
Receipts in advance
Creditors and accrued charges

Net current assets
Net assets

Reserve and funds
Fair value reserve
Foundation fund
General fund

27

As
previously Prior As
stated year restated
31/12/2013 adjustment 31/12/2013
HK$ HK$ HK$
20,109,672 20,109,672
28,764,145 28,764,145
104,887,649 104,887,649
153,761,466 153,761,466
68,505 68,505
7,336,310 7,336,310
41,416,510 41,416,510
48,821,325 48,821,325
59,612 59,612
14,320,799 14,320,799
_(14,380,411) 14,380,411
34,440,914 34,440,914
188,202,380 188,202,380
26,207,586 (4,565,850) 21,641,736
30,861,166 30,861,166
131,133,628 4,565,850 135,699,478
188,202,380 188,202,380
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22. RESTATEMENTS DUE TO PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENT (Continued)

a) (Continued)

ii)  At1January 2013

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Construction in progress
Available-for-sale securities

Current assets

Inventories — general merchandise

Debtors, deposits and
prepayments

Cash and cash equivalents

Current liabilities
Receipts in advance
Creditors and accrued charges

Net current assets
Net assets
Reserve and funds
Fair value reserve

Foundation fund
General fund

28

As
previously
stated
1/1/2013
HK$

4,722,287

135,145,277
139,867,564

80,268

4,940,173
45,363,221
50,383,662

7,165
5,056,843
(5,064,008)

45,319,654
185,187,218
24,033,880

30,861,166
130,292,172

185,187,218

Prior
year

adjustment
HK$

(4,565,850)

4,565,850

As
restated
1/1/2013
HK$

4,722,287

135,145,277
139,867,564

80,268

4,940,173
45,363,221
50,383,662

7,165
5,056,843
(5,064,008)

45,319,654
185,187,218
19,468,030

30,861,166
134,858,022

185,187,218
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2014 2013
HK$ HK$
Principal source of revenue
Entrance fees 6,240,000 6,240,000
Subscription fees 15,539,399 14,942,086
21,779,399 21,182,086
Other revenue
Advertising fee 138,318 234,203
Dividend income from listed securities 3,356,575 4,349,245
Income from specialist certification 250,900 327,200
Income from various functions 12,766,990 9,936,332
Interest income 833,666 1,945,667
Rental income 2,156,976 2,089,476
Subscriptions — journal 2,951,240 2,363,064
Sponsorship income - 939,338
Training registration fee 1,031,500 -
Donation income from
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust 14,792,759 =
Others 13,135,104 643,564
51,414,028 22,828,089
73,193,427 44,010,175
Staff costs (14,010,344) (12,282,718)
Depreciation (6,518,459) (2,182,102)
Other operating expenses
Advertising expenses 53,900 18,000
Auditor’s remuneration 142,200 136,100
Bad debt expense 1,250 14,180
Bank charge 188,015 63,675
Building management fee 11,122,483 9,344,639
Computer expenses 457,448 210,442
Dining room expenses 1,290,387 1,237,120
Exchange loss 368,366 560,837
Food and beverage expenses 5,003,220 4,151,749
Government rent and rates 1,211,986 1,113,740
Guest new expense 522,147 613,585
Office supplies 32,265 26,564
Other function expenses 1,492,418 1,278,697
Insurance 287,716 235,577
Meeting expenses 363,794 915,354
Miscellaneous 3,407,966 1,418,469
Newsletter and journal production 1,348,407 1,491,461
Postage and delivery 182,363 131,856
Printing and stationery 488,382 546,900
Professional fees 6,434,899 2,668,617
Realised loss on investment - 27,517
Repairs and maintenance 594,514 539,847
Telephone and fax 108,144 186,095
Travelling 716,746 778,015
Utilities 244,634 229,863
Video and design expense 811,225 765,000
Loss in disposal of property, plant and equipment 1,361 -
Scholarship expenses 17,205 -
_ (86,893,441) (28,703,899)
Surplus for the year 15,771,183 841,456
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Appeals Committee
Chairman

Panel

Editorial Board (Focus
Editor :

Members

Prof. John Leong %8 {-Z(#%
Dr. David Fang J7 A4 B& A=
Prof. P.C. Ho fa[#I#A%{4%

Dr. S.P. Hui #F/ V> EAE

Dr. Lawrence Lai 845 284

Prof. Ignatius Yu A58 201%
Dr. C.C. Lau BS54

Dr. David Fang J7 A4 B& A=
Dr. Donald Li 2= B 5 A=

Editorial Board (Hong Kong Medical Journal)

Editor-in-chief

Senior Editors

Editors

Prof. Ignatius Yu AXEH 4%
Prof. P.T. Cheung #REEGEZIZ
Dr. Albert Chui #5458 B 4=
Prof. Michael Irwin

Dr. Gavin Chan [ 5§ 554
Dr. K.L. Chan B 5254
Dr. K.S. Chan P fi/f B4
Prof. Henry Chan Pt Jj T#%
Dr. David Chao Jil{&i8 B4
Dr. W. Cheuk 513584

Dr. T.W. Chiu #§Z£ fl5& £
Dr. Paul Choi #%H£HEEE A
Dr. Stanley Choi %¢JK # B8/
Prof. L.W. Chu RIz220#%
Prof. Ellis Hon ## 8 ffZ{%
Dr. K.W. Huang &9l C 54
Dr. WK. Hung RE4fE 5584
Dr. Bonnie Kwan BfiE & 24
Dr. Alvin Kwok Fpiiz B4
Prof. Paul Lai &% 1247
Dr. Eric Lai $8 12 EEE

Dr. C.Y. Lam MAEE AL
Dr. Stephen Lam AR{E{ B4
Dr. Patrick Lau & x5 4=
Dr. Arthur Lau B2 #5554
Prof. Keith Lau %J& #Z4%
Dr. P.Y. Lau #8584
Prof. Nelson Lee ZE{#5E2(#%
Dr. Danny Lee Z=f&fEE54-

Dr. K.H. Lo ZRE 54
Dr. W.P. Mak 2 [ it B A=
Prof. C.Y. Yeung H#EZI%

Dr. Y.L. Yu &%
Mr. Elmer Wan {5481 4 554

Prof. Martin Wong # & £ Z(#%
Dr. T.W. Wong # Kf#8A4:

Dr. K.Y. Leung 75 B84
Dr. Danny Leung 2 5 %4
Prof. Thomas Leung 22k 2%
Prof. WK. Leung #H i@ 2%
Dr. Kenneth Li Z= ks 584

Dr. David Liu 2K 784

Dr. Janice Lo %k B4

Dr. Herbert Loong HE % #554E
Dr. James Luk [7 5% B2 B& 4=

Dr. Andrea Luk [FE % ik B4
Dr. AdaMa [§REE4

Dr. Arthur Mak Z530°F- 554
Dr. Henry Mak 25 57 W B2
Prof. Anthony Ng 5 G HEZI%
Dr. Jacobus Ng 5[5 Je8& /4
Prof. Hextan Ngan B il 2%
Dr. Martin Pak [ 8 554

Dr. Edward So FfA 584

Dr. William Tang &I 1 & 4=
Dr. Kenneth Wong #04% T84
Prof. Patrick Woo #]$I3%Z(4%
Prof. Bryan Yan ¥3F 5 %
Dr. TK. Yau Jif F& 54

Dr. Kelvin Yiu WkRiE B4
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Dr. Eddy Lam 4B 55 A=

International Editorial Advisory Board (Hong Kong Medical Journal)

Members . Prof. Sabaratnam Arulkumaran
Prof. Robert Atkins
Prof. Peter Cameron
Prof. David Christiani
Prof. James Dickson
Prof. Willard Fee, JR
Prof. Robert Hoffman

Education Committee
Chairman : Prof. C.S. Lau BEEZIX
Members . Dr. Victor Abdullah
Dr. HM. Chan B B B A=
Dr. Phyllis Chan [ [ % 5 1
Dr. Tina Chan /> #3584
Dr. David Chao J&f#58 B4
Prof. Peter Chiu [ifj & 3B Z4%
Dr. Y.Y. Ho fi] & Bt5&4
Dr. C.H. Koo B4
Prof. Shekhar Kumta
Prof. Jimmy Lai 22/ HAZ0#%
Prof. Paul Lai JHE 11554
Co-opted Members ~ : Dr. C.C. Lau 2% 8554+

Prof. Sean Hughes
Prof. Arthur Kleinman
Prof. Xiaoping Luo
Prof. Jonathan Samet
Prof. Mark Wintermark
Prof. Homer Yang

Dr. H.S. Lam Rk 5

Prof. Y.L. Lau B|FREZI%

Dr. K.M. Lee Z=EfiREA:

Prof. T.Y. Leung RfEAGZ11%

Prof. Philip Li Z=i152#%

Prof. Felice Liech-Mak 253 JE JEZ 4%
Dr. Robert Ng S3fZB&4

Dr. F.C. Pang ¥/ 54

Dr. Gordon Wong 8 i i B8 4

Dr. W.P. Yau Frf&MEEE

Dr. Donald Li Z= & %55 4=

Best Original Research by Trainees (BORT) Contest — Panel of Judges

Chairman : Prof. CM. Lo [EBERHIZ

Members : Dr. Angus Chan [ 45554
Dr. C.W. Kam H## 54+
Prof. Linda Lam AfRERIEZFZ

CME Subcommittee

Chairman :  Dr. Angus Chan P &4/E5 4
Members : Dr.C.L.Au &84

Dr. Angus K. L. Chan BR{g %5 &4
Dr. Billy Chiu 4 5 ffi 5 4=

Dr. Stephen Foo {# & i 55 /-

Dr. S. F. Hung A& 7 EA

Training Scholarship Subcommittee

Chairman : Dr. HT. Luk [Eptigsss
Members . Dr. Y.F. Chow [R5

Dr. Stephen Foo {#§ fif 55
Dr. C.T. Hung REGIREEE

Prof. C.S. Lau B2 ZI%
Prof. Raymond Liang & REI%

Dr. Mary Kwong i 2 4% 85 4=
Prof. Cindy Lam HMEEIHZIZ
Prof C. S. Lau BiEEZIR

Dr. Lorna Ng Ventura 5 % % 55 A=
Dr. Gene Tsoi %% #7286/
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Dr. John Ling #f & #s B4
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Working Group on Credentialling

Chairman : Prof. C.S. Lau B#EZ%
Members : Prof. Francis Chan B =Zi4%

Dr. K.B. Cheung 5RO B4
Dr. Stephen Cheung 3R &4
Dr. Alexander Chiu IS5 i 55 A4
Dr. Philip Chiu #{&{ =84

Working Group on Genetic and Genomics

Chairman : Prof. C.S. Lau BEEZIZ

Members : Prof. Annie Cheung Rt ZI%
Prof. Rossa Chiu it 25 2{4%
Dr. W.H. Chung $fi{# 1A
Dr. Brian Chung #{ 5 &4

Finance and Investment Committee

Chairman : Dr. Philip Wu A+

Members : Dr. C.W. Chan BfEREL
Dr. David Fang 534 54
Mr. H. Fong k564
Dr. Stephen Foo 18§ #5588 4=

House Committee

Chairman : Dr.C.C.Lau B|ZE5|8&A4

Members : Dr. C.W. Chan BRERZEA
Dr. Stephen Foo 1% & %554 4=
Prof. H. Fung 1 RZ%
Dr. Elaine Kan fij ) & 54
Prof. N.K. Leung 2 J3VL2{(#%

Ex-officio Member : Dr. Donald Li Z=E {54
Advisor (IT) : Mr. Joseph Lau ZI#EAH SEA4:
Advisor (M&E) ;M. Alfred Sit Bk E/EA

F&B Subcommittee

Chairman : Dr. Donald Li Z=[|ff5& 4
Members : Dr.C.C. Lau B|%54584

Dr. Roland Leung 25577 55 A

Human Resources Subcommittee

Chairman : Dr. Stephen Foo {5 #5544
Members : Dr.C.W. Chan BR{Ef524E

Prof. T.F. Fok ZE#HEZI%
Dr. C.C. Lau 2% 5%
Prof. C.S. Lau B2 2%
Prof. N.K. Leung 22 J3VL2{(#%
Dr. Donald Li Z=[E 15 A=

Dr. Y.F. Chow JEIi %5 E
Dr. William Ho fa]Jk f& %4 £
Dr. C.T. Hung REEREAE
Dr. CK. Li 25054

Dr. YW. Wong & — 3B/

Dr. C.Y. Fong 5 4H R
Dr. Stephen Lam Fi {5 B A4
Prof. T.Y. Leung P{EA52#%
Dr. FM. Lo J& iS4

Mr. Francis Ka Eit %4
Dr. Donald Li 2= [B] fif 55 A4
Prof. William Wei Z3iZ4%

Mr. Desmond Ng 5 fl & 464
Dr. Kathleen So & ZEjH5& A
Prof. Stephen Wei # B Z#%
Prof. William Wei # Z¢84E

Dr. Kathleen So #fZ24f#5& 4=
Dr. Betty Young #5708 B A=

Ms. Katherine Shiu 7 5 88 & 1=
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Prof. Stephen Wei # B Z#%
Prof. William Wei # Z¢8&4E
Prof. Ignatius Yu RFEHZI%



Membership Committee
Chairman Dr. S.F. Hung R B4

Prof. TK. Chan Bi#OEZIR
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Prof. Joscph Lau ¥ 142k

Members
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Chairman Prof. Raymond Liang & REIZ
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Dr. David Fang 534 B4
Dr. Donald Li Z= B8 A4

Convenors
Honorary Secretary

Members
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Mr. Thomas Leung 2% B i

Chairman

Members
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Executive Committee
Chairman

Members

Governance Board
Chairman
Vice-Chairman
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Dr. Kevin Hung #ti%iE 54
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Members
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Hong Kong Jockey Club Innovative Learning Centre for Medicine

Management Committee
Chairman
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Honorary Advisor

Honorary Director

Honorary Deputy
Director

Honorary Assistant

Director

Dr. WK. Tung FEfRAREEE
Dr. P.P. Chen % 1t 584
Dr. Kevin Hung i iFE 54
Dr. C.C. Lau R#54)58/E
Dr. Francis Mok ZEAFREEA:
Dr. WK. Tung #f#AREAE
Dr. HY. So #fEREE/,:

Dr. TN. Chan [l EEE 4
Dr. Dominic Foo {# i H8%&4:

Programme Subcommittee

Chairman

Members

Dr. WK. Tung #7554
Dr. Bill Chan PRATHEES A
Dr. Johnny Chan [fif# SC A4
Dr. YK. Chan BR¥:HLEE
Prof. Philip Chiu #{#{-2(4%
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Dr. Y.F. Chow JHi&s54
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Dr. Donald Li Z=[] i 58 4=
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Chairman : Dr. T.N. Chan PEsi=ss&4:
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Appendix 2: Representation of the Academy

B % — : B EEAARR

Representatives on Committees of Other Organisations

IR R Z B E P8R H 2Nk

Committee Organisation New

Medical Council of Hong Kong Dr. S.F. Hung
Dr. C.C. Lau

Education and Accreditation Medical Council of Hong Kong Prof. C.S. Lau

Committee Dr. HT. Luk

Education and Accreditation Dental Council of Hong Kong Dr. Edmond Pow

Committee

Panel of Assessors

Medical Council of Hong Kong

Dr. Thomas Lai
Dr. Francis Mok

Task Force on Telemedicine Medical Council of Hong Kong Dr. K.M. Choy
Committee on Promotion of Department of Health Prof. T.F. Fok
Breastfeeding

Working Group on Documentation | Department of Health Dr. WM. Poon
of Cause of Death

Occupational Deafness Medical Labour Department Dr. Joan Fok
Committee Dr. C.M. Ngai

Subgroup on Professional
Development for Primary Care
Directory Enrolled Doctors and
Dentists

Food & Health Bureau

Dr. Gene Tsoi

Steering Committee on e-Health
Record Sharing

Food & Health Bureau

Dr. Raymond Yung
Dr. Gene Tsoi

Working Group on e-Health
Record & Information Standards

Food & Health Bureau

Dr. Gene Tsoi

Working Group on Institutional
Arrangements of the Steering
Committee on e-Health Record
Sharing

Food & Health Bureau

Dr. Raymond Yung

Steering Committee on Strategic
Review on Healthcare Manpower
Planning and Professional
Development

Food & Health Bureau

Prof. Raymond Liang
Dr. Donald Li

Medical Sub-group of the Steering
Committee on Strategic Review
on Healthcare Manpower Planning
and Professional Development

Food & Health Bureau

Dr. Donald Li

Working Group on Health
Protection Scheme

Prof. Raymond Liang

Preparatory Group on Strategies
of Genetic & Genomic Services in
HK

Hospital Authority

Prof. Raymond Liang

Monthly Thursday Luncheon with
Non-Official Members of the
Executive Council of HKSAR

Executive Council

Dr. Donald Li

The Provisional Hong Kong
Academy of Nursing

Dr. Donald Li

361
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Committee

Organisation

New

eHR Information Standards
Domain Group on Terminology
for Problem & Procedure

Food & Health Bureau

Dr. Andrew Ip

Visit Team for Accreditation
Exercise of Medical Education
and Training of CUHK and HKU

Medical Council of Hong Kong

Prof. Raymond Liang

Working Group on Defining
High Risk Medical Procedures/
Practices Performed in
Ambulatory Setting

Steering Committee on Review of
Regulation of Private Healthcare
Facilities

Prof. Raymond Liang
Prof. C.S. Lau

Steering Committee on Review of
Regulation of Private Healthcare
Facilities

Food and Health Bureau

Prof. Raymond Liang
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Representatives on Overseas Scientific Meeting

H 0 g 1 B 4l 1wl 2 AR

Overseas Scientific Meeting Organiser Representative
Promoting Ethical Business The Asia-Pacific Economic Prof. T.F. Fok

2 Sep 2014 Cooperation (APEC)

IAMRA Conference General Medical Council UK Dr. Donald Li

9-12 Sep 2014

Prof. C.S. Lau

Honorary Fellowship and St
Luke’s Fellowship Ceremony
17-18 Oct 2014

Royal College of Physicians of
Ireland

Dr. Donald Li

International Medical Leadership
Forum

Royal College of Physicians and
Surgeons of Canada

Dr. Y.F. Chow

22 Oct 2014

Annual Conference General Medical Council UK Dr. Donald Li
16 Mar 2015 Prof. T.F. Fok
31st Annual Meeting Royal College of Physicians of Dr. Donald Li

26-29 Mar 2015

Thailand

s 22 BRI T IR e 2
AR 2 BRIl 2
2R RERE
16-18 Apr 2015

EVSEe Y R N

Dr. Donald Li

Internal Medicine 2015
30 Apr — 2 May 2015

American College of Physicians

Dr. Donald Li
Prof. C.S. Lau

Annual Scientific Congress
4-8 May 2015

Royal Australasian College of
Surgeons

Prof. Stephen Cheng

Spring General Meeting and
Honorary Fellowship Ceremony

Royal College of General
Practitioners

Dr. Donald Li

15 May 2015

RACP Congress Royal Australasian College of Dr. Patrick Li
24-27 May 2015 Physicians

2015 Annual Academic Shanghai Medical Association Dr. Donald Li
17 Jul 2015

49" Singapore-Malaysia Congress
of Medicine
31 Jul - 2 Aug 2015

Academy of Medicine, Singapore

Dr. Donald Li
Prof. T.F. Fok
Prof. C.S. Lau
Dr. C.C. Lau
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Appendix 3: Fellowship Statistics
B = : B L BHE

(as of August 2015 £ —FE—HIF/\H)

College No. of Fellows
Anaesthesiologists 473
Community Medicine 179
Dental Surgeons 266
Emergency Medicine 338
Family Physicians 433
Obstetricians & Gynaecologists 467
Ophthalmologists 270
Orthopaedic Surgeons 412
Otorhinolaryngologists 154
Paediatricians 589
Pathologists 272
Physicians 1613
Psychiatrists 341
Radiologists 481
Surgeons 853
Total : 7,141

(Note: There are 57 Academy Fellows who possess Fellowship in two or more different specialties.)

1600 —7

1500 —

1400 —

1300 —

1200 —

1100 —

1000 —

900 —7

800 —
No. of
Fellows 790

Total: 7,141 5°° ]

500 —7

400 —7

300 —

200 —

100 —

College

Anaesthesiologists (AN)
Community Medicine (CM)
Dental Surgeons (DS)
Emergency Medicine (EM)
Family Physicians (FP)
Obstetricians &
Gynaecologists (OG)
Ophthalmologists (OP)
Orthopaedic Surgeons (OS)
Otorhinolaryngologists (OT)
Paediatricians (PD)
Pathologists (PA)
Physicians (PH)
Psychiatrists (PS)
Radiologists (RA)
Surgeons (SU)

891
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Appendix 4: 2014 New Academy Fellows
B 850U : % — A e

New Fellows admitted

at the Extraordinary General Meeting

on 12 June 2014

The following nominations were approved by Council on 12 June 2014.

College of Anaesthesiologists (6 Fellow)
Chan Wai Naam, Wales Lui, Wilson
Li Cheuk Yin Mak On Li, Ann

College of Community Medicine (3 Fellows)
Au Wing Yee, Winnie Cheng Pui Yan

College of Dental Surgeons (5 Fellows)
Chin Shan Shan, Alice Wan Kong Yuk, Annie

Tsang Yiu Cheung Yau Ka Po

College of Emergency Medicine (16 Fellows)

Chan Ka Man Ko Hiu Fai
Chan Tze Ho Law Ping Keung
Chan Wai To, Total Lee Chung Yan
Chan Wing Lun Li Tin Yan
Cheung Lap Woon Lo Chi Wing
Chung Tong Shun

College of Family Physicians (10 Fellows)

Chan Ngai Ping Lai Pui Yan
Cheng Cheuk Hong Lee Chi Leung
Chu Lai Shan Li Hei Lim

Ho Wing Man

College of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists (2 Fellow)
Chan Lai Ling Choi Sze Ngar, Sylvi

College of Ophthalmologists (5 Fellow)
Chung Chung Yee Ng Siu Chun, Danny

Ho Wing Lau Sin Pui Yee

College of Orthopaedic Surgeons (2 Fellows)

Chan Wai Ming Pun Cheuk Ting, Terence

College of Otorhinolaryngologists (2 Fellows)
Lee Chi Wai Yeung Yat Bong

Sham Pui Ting, Kati
Wan Che Kit

Shu Bo Yee

Yuen Kit Zin

Ma Shuk Ting, Christine
Mok Yin To

Wang Xiao

Wong Chun Yin

Yeung Sze Hoi

Siu Lok Man
Tsang Chi Fai
Yung Yin Ying

Yau Shing Kin



College of Paediatricians (8 Fellows)

Chan Pak Hong
Chiang Pui King
Chu Wing Sze, Dorothy

College of Pathologists (8 Fellows)
Cheng Hua Yin, Naomi

Ip Ka Ling, Rosalina

Lam Tit Leung

College of Physicians (17 Fellows)
Chan Sheung Hey, Thomas

Chan Yung

Ho Yim Ha

Huang Shan Shan

Hui Yin Lam, Elaine

Kok Ying Lung, Henry

College of Psychiatrists (6 Fellows)
Chong King Yee
Hui Kin Ming

College of Radiologists (23 Fellows)
Chan Ka Chi

Chan Wing Lok

Cho Kwan Yin

Fang Xin Hao, Benjamin

Fung Kai Pong, Vincent

Ho, Grace

Kung Boom Ting

Kwok Yuen Lam

College of Surgeons (9 Fellows)
Chan Tin Yan, Christina
Cheung Chi Ying, Genevieve
Ho Sze Ho, Brian

Lam Ka Yi, Catherine
Lau Wai Ling

Law Yuen Ki

Lam Yiu Wing
Lee Han Chih, Hencher
Leung Kin Chung

Lau Yat Ming
Lee Ka Wah
Lee, Savio
Lui Sau Fong
Ma Kit Kwan
Ng Shun Chin

Lau Kar Wai
Leung Yuen Shan

Lam Cheuk Hang, Sunny
Lee Ka Lok

Leung On Cheung

Li Wing Sum

Lim Mei Ying

Luk Yiu, Shiobhon

Mui Wing Ho

Nyaw Shi Feng

Kwan Wai Yin, Wilson
Law Yuk
Lee Kin Wing

Total number of Fellows admitted : 122
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Ma, Vinci
Man, Elim

Ng Mang Ting
So Ka Li

Tsang Kai Fung
Wong Chi Wing

Wu, Enoch

Yeung Pui Yu

Yung See Yue, Arthur

Liu Wan Wan
Poon Sin Ting

Pan Nin Yuan

She Hoi Lam, Helen
Tam Ka Ying

Tam Yee Na

Tsang Wai Kan
Wan Yu Hon

Wong Wai Yin

Poon Tai Lun, Terence
Tung Lok Man
Yeung Hip Wo, Victor
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New Fellows admitted
at the 21" Annual General Meeting
on 19 December 2014

The following nominations were approved by Council on 11 December 2014.

College of Anaesthesiologists (19 Fellow)

CHIU Suet Wai

LAI Tsun Yin

LEE Pui Yew, Steffie
MOK Yue Hong, Louis
TSUI Pui Yee

WONG Fung Ping
WONG, Silky

FONG Ching Man
LAI Wing Yee, Winnie
LEE Sau Man

SHIU Ying Fung
TSUI Tz Kin

WONG Man Kin

College of Community Medicine (12 Fellows)

CHAN Hon Keung

FUNG Wai Kwan, Barbara
HUNG Chi Tim

LUK Yiu Yan

CHIM Pak Wing

HAU Wai Lok

LEUNG Wai Man, Raymond
WONG Wai Ying

College of Dental Surgeons (1 Fellows)

TSUI Wai Kin

College of Emergency Medicine (16 Fellows)

AU Wing Kiu, Catherine
HO Chik Leung

LAM Kei Fung

LO Chun Hung

TSANG Wing Hong
WONG Kwun Bun

CHEUNG Chi Kin, Arthur
LAI Chun Yu

LEE Kwok Ping, Tommy
LO Wing Sum

WONG Kai Pong

College of Family Physicians (10 Fellows)

CHAN Mei Tak
KWOK Tsz Tik

SIN Ho Fai, Edmond
YU Yee Tak, Esther

CHENG Pui Sum, Cupid
LEUNG Wing Mun
WU Kwok Keung

College of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists (14 Fellow)

CHAI Yu Ka

CHUNG Wai Hang
HO Ka Wai

LEE Hui Ling, Helena
WAN Hei Lok, Tiffany

CHAN Ying Tze, Viola
FONG Pik Lau

LAW Yun Pui, Jessica
MATSUZONO Tomoko
YUNG Shuk Fei

College of Ophthalmologists (0 Fellow)

IP Kam Yuen

LAM Kit Man

LEE Tsz Man

SO Ka Man

WAI Pak Kei, Rebecca

WONG Sau Ching, Stanley

FONG Ho Ching

HO Chi Hin

LOW Hon Kei, Kelvin
YAU Shui Wah, Carol

FAN Man Wai, Mandy
LAM Hiu Fung

LI Shi Nga

POON Kin Ming
WONG Kin Wa

KWAN Chun Man
LO Shiu Bong
YIP Pui Chuen

CHOW Kei Man
FUNG Wen Ying, Linda
LEE Ho Sze, Jacqueline
TAM Ching Ting



College of Orthopaedic Surgeons (16 Fellows)

CHAN Sze Yan

CHIU Wang Kei
LEUNG Qi Yee, Priscilla
ONG Tim Yun, Michael
WU Tsz Kit

YIM Wing Ngai

CHAU Yee Man, Jackie
LEE, Raymond Peter
MAK Chu Kay

TAM Kwok Wai, Kelvin
YEUNG Yip Kan

College of Otorhinolaryngologists (5 Fellows)

LAM Wai Kei
MAK Chi Keung

College of Paediatricians (9 Fellows)

CHAN Chi Ngong
LEFE Lai Ka
TSUI Tsz Kwan

College of Pathologists (5 Fellows)
CHAU Wai Suen, Madeleine
SHUM Ka Shing

College of Physicians (43 Fellows)
CHAN Chi Hey, Heyson
CHAN Shuk Ying
CHEUNG Wing Sze, Emily
CHU Yim Pui

HO Chup Hei

IP, David

KWAN Pui Yuen, Lorraine
LAW Mei Yan

LI Wing Man, Christie
MA King Wing

TANG King Fun

TSANG Hoi Lun, Helen
WONG Chi Yan

WONG Wai Mui

YUNG Sai Kwong

College of Psychiatrists (14 Fellows)
CHAN Cheuk Chi

CHAN Yee, Joyce

HUI Hon Man

TANG Hoi Yin

YIP Pui Lam

College of Radiologists (2 Fellows)
HO Sai Chung

LAU Tak Yin
WONG Ka Fai

CHAN Kwong Tat
PANG Shir Wey, Gloria
YAM Kwan Ming

FOO Ka Chung
WONG On Kit

CHAN Chi Wang, Gary
CHAN Ting

CHOY Shin Man

FAN Sin Ying

HO Kai Tin

ISMAIL, Moamina
KWOK Chun Lee

LEE Chi Yan

LIN Oi Yee

NG Siew Chien

TANG Wing Sen, Joyce

TSANG Kwok Ying, Ingrid

WONG Ho Nam
YIP Choi Wan

CHAN, Oliver
CHENG Pak Wing

HUNG Shee Yueng, Karen
TANG Yuen Yee, Dorothy

YU Yee Wah

LUI Pui Yan
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CHEUNG Pui Yin, Jason
LEE Sung Yee

NG Man Sin, Jessica
TONG Wing Sze, Jennifer
YEUNG Yuk Nam

LEUNG Kwok Hung, Vincent

CHOW Chin Ying
SO Wing Yee
YU Tak Ching

NG Kwan Shun

CHAN Chiu Yan
CHAN Wai Lun, Larry
CHU Wai Ying

FONG Man Chi

HUE Siu Man

KOH Chiu Choi

LAU Tsz Ki, Alexson
LI John Wing

MA Chi Ming

SIU Chun Yue

TONG Yee Hong, Terence
TSUI Sui Na

WONG Sai Ho

YUK Ka Lok

CHAN Wai Tuen
HO Ka Yun, Karen
POON Lap Tak
TSANG Suk Ling
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College of Surgeons (26 Fellows)
CHAN Kwan Kit

CHAN Wing Hong

CHIU Nga King

CHU Ming Leong

LAM Siu Kei, Samuel

LEE Wang Fai

NG Ka Kin

WONG Ping Hong, Derek

YAM Po Chu, Patricia

CHAN Kwun Wai
CHENG, Mina

CHOW Sheung Ming
CHU Wai Yin

LAU Hiu Yan, Stephanie
LEUNG Yuen Yee
TANG Chun Kit

WONG Ying Way

YU Hok Yee, Harry

Total number of Fellows admitted: 192

CHAN, Shannon Melissa
CHENG Tsz Ling, Chris
CHU Chik Wah

FONG Kwong Wai

LAW Chung Yau

LI Ka Ho

TAM Ho Man

WONG Yu Hong, lan



Eric Chan
Ming Chan
Toki Chan
Warren Chan
Camellia Chau
Aaron Cheng
Elsa Cheng
Iris Cheung
Jane Cheung
Kevin Cheung
Cindy Chan
Helen Chu
Jessie Chow
Becky Choy
Tony Fung
Joanna Ho
Kevin Hung
Alex Kwan
W.K. Kwan
Amy Ku
Katie Kwok
Yvonne Kwok
Evageline Lam
Judy Lam
Betty Lau
Sharon Lee
Anna Leung
Karen Leung
Agatha Lin
Raymond Lo
Kenton Mak
Angel Ng
Justin Ng

Ken Ng
Richard Pang
Ravdeep S. Sethi
Lorraine Shiu
Lillian Suen
Mark Tong
Elmer Wan
Chris Wong
Maple Wong
Ivy Wong
Lenora Yung
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Appendix S: Staff List
B 85 1. : Wk HL 44 3

Manager (AV/IT)

Senior Executive Manager

Event Assistant

Assistant Managing Editor

Chief Operations Officer

Deputy Chief Executive Officer

Manager (External Affairs)

Manager (General Affairs)

Clerical Officer

System Analyst

Clerical Officer (Receptionist)

Deputy Manager (Education and Membership)
Deputy Manager (Event)

Clerical Officer (Receptionist)

Manager (Building)

Administrative Assistant (Education and Membership)
Director, HKJC DPRI

AV/IT Technician

Clerical Officer

Manger (Administration)

Secretary to Chief Operations Officer & Deputy Chief Executive Officer
Managing Editor

Assistant Director

Workman

Deputy Managing Editor

Administrative Assistant

Clerical Officer (Accounting)

Manager (Training)

Manager (Project)

Administrative Assistant (Facilities)
Technical Officer

Manager (Project)

Deputy Manager (Event)

Event Assistant

Deputy Manager

Assistant Manager (Corporate Communications)
Clerical Officer

Administrative Assistant (Accounting)

AV/IT Technician

Chief Executive Officer

Manager (Nursing)

Administrative Assistant (IT)

Personal Secretary to Chief Executive Officer
Manager (Event)
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The electronic copy of this Annual Report is available for download at the website of
the Hong Kong Academy of Medicine (www.hkam.org.hk). Fellows who do not need
to receive a hardcopy from next year onwards may return the reply slip below to the
Secretariat by either mail or fax. They may choose to receive an email alert every
year when the Annual Report is available by providing an email below, which will be
entered into our database as the email contact for other purposes.

REPLY SLIP

To HKAM Secretariat
10/F, HKAM Jockey Club Building
99 Wong Chuk Hang Road
Aberdeen, Hong Kong

Fax: +852 2505 5577

HKAM Publication — Annual Report

I do not need a hard copy of the Academy’s Annual Report.

Please remove me from your mailing list.

Name

(last name) (First name)

Fellowship Number :

Email

(for receiving email alert and other emails from HKAM)

Personal data will only be collected and used for purposes directly related to the
services and activities of the said event, unless otherwise prior consent has been
obtained from you. Personal data will not be kept longer than the time needed for the
intended purposes.

Q,
@
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